Administration

1. Joint Use Agreement

2. JPIA Risk Transfer Grant

3. Audit

Draft provided to Cal Fire for reivew.

Awarded $10k for a walk-behind pavement saw cutter.
Award notice by March 1, 2024. Check will be received late March.

Site work complete. Anticipiate draft late March.
Planning to present report to Board in April.

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Ordinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: Mar-Apr
Carr Fire Funds reallocation
Capital Improvement Program Review
Vac-Trailer
Funding Options for AC Pipe
Funding Table Il - non-growth items
O&M Budget
Capital Budget

Future Meeting: TBD

- over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 0 1
Service Leaks - Repaired 0 1
Service Lines - Replaced 0 4
Service Lines - Planned

2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL.: 1

sold to: Annual Projection: 4
WAC Total 0

3. Misc Activities
AV Program This past month 3 Total Done 23 of 90
Flushing Conducting dead-end flushing.

Customer Service Line ID

Tank Maintenance Program

Lead & Copper Testing

Operators are tasked with inventory of customer material by
October 2024
This past month 110

Total Done 310 of 600

C2 Tank - inside tank & metal work complete; exterior in late March

Scheduled for summer 2024. Testing is late. Coordination issues
with SWRCB during their staff change.

Will be providing information in the Consumer Confidence Report
regarding the delayed testing.




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:
pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion can not be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,
and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow
up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM FUNCTION
PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1 Call to Order

2 Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public

to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or
make decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will
customarily refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is
allocated (5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject.
Speakers may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters
within the jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board
President, please state your name and comments.

3 Approval of the minutes of:
February 21, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Action
4 Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
5 Status of the Budget Report Information

NEW BUSINESS:

1 Consider Authorizing an Application for a Bureau of

Reclamation WaterSMART Energy Efficiency Grant Application

for an AMI Meter Reading System Action
2 Setting a Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution

No. 2024-01 Amending the Plant Capacity Charge Action
3 Consider a COLA to be included in the O&M Budget for

FY 2023-24 for Budgeting Purposes Action
4 Consider Authorizing a Bond Call Payment for the Texas Springs

Assessment District 2001-1 Action



NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED:
5 Centerville Education Foundation Update from Lori Mathiesen Information

OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
CLOSED SESSION

1 Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8)
Property: Supplemental Water
Agency Negotiation: Chris Muehlbacher
Negotiating Parties: David Coxey
Under Negotiation: Sale of water for 2024/2025 Water Year Action

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1 Correspondance Information
2 Director’s Report Information
3 Manager's Report Information
4 Committee Reports Information
a. Resource & Planning — March 4t
b. Finance — March 7t
5 Announcements
6 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
April 17, 2024 @ 7:00 P.M.

“This is an equal opportunity provider”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting.
A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680, or in
person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodation may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




February 21, 2024

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present: President Richison, Vice President Hopson, Director Oliver and Director

Whitehead

Absent: Director Woodstrom

Others Present: Tina Teuscher and Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1. Call to Order: President Richison called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Public Comment Period: President Richison opened the public comment period.
No comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

3. Approval of the January 17, 2024 minutes: Director Oliver moved to approve the
minutes. Vice President Hopson seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

4. Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Director Whitehead moved to pay the
bills. Vice President Hopson seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the non-routine
payments included the payment to Aqua Metrics for the Flexnet support. The Clear
Creek payments include two of the O&M adjustments for Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021.
The SWRCB payment is an annual fee, however, this year’s invoice is higher since it
does not include the disadvantaged community rate. The vote was unanimous. Motion
carried.

5. Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue year to

date was $774,238 versus expenses of $785,854. He mentioned that office utilities
were a little over budget.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Capital revenue was $196,884 versus expenses of
$223,543. He stated that the recent tax revenue and the Skiles capacity charge is
reflected here.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,142,409. The notable change was
the LAIF interest.

NEW BUSINESS
1.

Consider Approval of an Engineering Agreement with Butler Engineering for Services
Related to Addressing the Final Conditions for the Shop Building: Mr. Muehlbacher
stated that it is staff's recommendation that the Board approve the engineering
agreement with Butler Engineering for $6,000 to address the final conditions for the
shop building.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he, staff and Directors Hopson and Woodstrom met with
the County to discuss the requirements for finalizing the shop building. He stated that
the new estimate is $39,800; however, he believes with District staff doing some of the
work this cost should go down by about $15k.

1



Vice President Hopson stated that the agreement does not mention surveying the
property for the path of travel. He stated that you could not design a path of travel
without surveying it. The Board asked that Mr. Muehlbacher confirm it will include this
service.

Vice President Hopson moved to approve the Engineering Agreement with Butler
Engineering with the added verbiage regarding the surveying for the path of travel.
Director Oliver seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Update on Water Supplies and Water Allocation: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that there
was a telephone meeting today with the Bureau of Reclamation and we will be receiving
100% of our water allocation. This water year will become one of the three-year
average years used for future droughts. Director Whitehead stated that it would be a
good year to sell our Exchange Contract water and use all Project water to increase our
usage for future droughts. He asked that Mr. Muehlbacher look into selling some of our
Exchange water.

OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the
design is ongoing. He mentioned that there will actually be two generators. The larger
will run the pumps and the smaller one will be used for the controls. He stated that the
generators will require a 2,000-gallon propane tank and not a 3,000-gallon as he
mentioned last month. He also stated that during the Carr Fire the District used a
similar generator at the Muletown Pump Station along with smaller generators
throughout the District. All generators combined used a total of 319 gallons of diesel
costing $980.

Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that there is nothing to
report. -

GENERAL BUSINESS

1.

Correspondence:  Mr. Muehlbacher stated that there was information from the
California Special District's Association regarding their vacancies on the CSDA Board.
Should anyone be interested, the nomination application was included in the packet.

Director’s Report: President Richison stated that he would not be at next month’s
meeting.

Manager's Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he should know next month if we are
the recipients of the ACWA JPIA grant for the concrete cutter. He also stated that the
Field staff has been working on the Service Line ID’s for the State; the C2 Tank rehab
began Jan 17t, and that the District will be hosting an OSHA training next week with 18
students in attendance.

Committee Reports: None.

Announcements: The next regular Board Meeting will be held March 20, 2024.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm.
2



RESOURCE & PLANNING COMMITTEE
March 4, 2024 — DRAFT

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOURCE & PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES

Committee Present: President Whitehead and Vice President Hopson
Absent: None
Others Present: Chris Muehlbacher

RESOURCE & PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA

1

Open Session
No public comment was received.

Review and discussion of the Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency
Grant Application Opportunity

The Committee concurred with the recommendation that the Board authorize applying for this
grant to fund 50% of the AMI Metering Project contingent that the Carr Fire Funds are
released and dedicated for this purpose.

Review and Discussion of the Capacity Charge
The Committee concurred with the recommendation that the Board consider adjusting the
Capacity Charge.

Review and Discussion of the Capital Improvement Program Planning
The Committee reviewed the program and concurred that the AMI Metering Project would be
placed for planning purposes and will include the Carr Fire Reserve to help fund it.

CLOSED SESSION — Supplemental Water Sale
No reportable action.

Adjournment



FINANCE COMMITTEE
March 7, 2024 DRAFT

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES

Committee Present: Director Woodstrom and Director Oliver
Absent: None
Others Present: Chris Muehlbacher

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

1

2

Open Session — No comments were received.

Review and Discussion of the COLA Calculation for FY 2024-25
The Committee reviewed the COLA and concurred that it be presented to the Board so that the COLA
will be included in the O&M Budget for budgeting purposes.

Review and Discussion of the Texas Springs Assessment District 2001-1
The Committee reviewed the annual report and concurred with the recommendation that the Board
authorize the Manager to coordinate the prepayment of $19,000.

Adjournment



¢ Jo | abed

%99°9L 6€°€LE" 00°009°} 19°922'}
%E"G6 8b°12G- 00°00L°L1L 25'81G'0L
%00 00°00Z- 0000 000
%6V 76 ¥6°€£8°¢- 00°0£9'69 90°96.G9
%6V 76 ¥6°€€8'¢- 00°0£9'69 90°96.°G9
%PS 1L 05°26- 00°6z¢ 05'2¢€2
%PG 1L 05°26- 00°62¢ 05°2¢€2
%902 16°¢- 00'G €0'L
%902 16°¢- 00'G €0'L
%0°0 000 000 000
%906/ 1£G00°} 00°008 't~ €961 -
%26 01 '66%~ 00700+ 06°006°}
%966/ 66°92¢- 00°009°} L0€L2't
%6G°L. 82°6/L- 00008 2,029
%L9'v6 Ly 1el'e- 00°00€°69 £67295°G9
%SL'9€EL 05°€L 00°002 05°€L2
%G00 00°€ 00°00% 00°€0¥
%EL 6L AT 00°009 6L YLy
%6520 05'82 00001} 05'8zL°L
%20°2LE 10°9€9 00°00€ 10°9€6
%Z'6. 8L'e6Y'v- 00°009°12 Z8'90L°LL
%1L€00L G8'6ElL 00°001°GP G8'6£Z'GY
18bpng jo % 1ebpng 19A0 $ 1ebpng ¥Z qod
vzoz Aenigag

}obpng 'R0 - |enjay "sA }@bpng

JoU3SIg S991AI9S AJlunWwwio) 3)|IAI9UdD

%3319 Je3|D - UOHENSIUIWPY - GOELS
Nooa1D Jed|] - “JuIe "42dO - 00€1LS
abiey) JajepM Mey - 0011

S1S02 ¥ILVM - 000LS

asuadx3y
Jjoid sso19
awoouj |ejoL
JNNIATY "H3dO ¥IHLO - 000S¥ [BI0L
Bunsa] uonuaraid moipjoeq - 0S8SY
JNNIATY "Y4IdO ¥3HLO - 000SY
1S3YILNI - 000€Y IBIOL
}sataju| J3Y30 - 200y
1S3Y3LNI - 000€Y
SANN-d IAHTSTY - 009L¥ [€}OL
Spun- aAI8say J9jsuel] - 0SZ9S
834 uopezijiqe}s ajey - 008Ly
99 jue|d jusuneal] 1d)eMm - 00LLY
abieyaing uondwnsuo) - GO9LY
SANNd INGTFSTY - 009t
SITVS YIALVM - 0001V 1€JOL
(dwo9 1amod)}-y auoz dwind - 0SS L
(ayey aseq) |-v auoz dwnd - 00SL¥
(dwo9p samod) v auoz dwnd - 0SyLy
(s1ey aseq) v auoz dwind - 00vL¥
$994 9je7 - 0lZLy
ajey uondwnsuo) - 00ZLY
d)ey aseqd - 00LLY
SITVS YIALVM - 000LY
awoouj

asuadx3/awoouj AreuipiQ

siseg [enJooy

vewLies
Nd Ly



¢ jo g abed

%1661 61°108- 00°009°L 1686
%0°0% 00°08- 007008 00°0Z¢
%678 0L'GlL- 00°001 0678
%68 7Y ¥Z'68¢- 00°00. 9,°0l€
%80 vLL ¥0°L€ 00°0 ¥0°28
%by Ty 8.'8¢- 00°0S zzle
%EE'ET 00°026- 00°00Z'L 00°08Z
%18'1L2 GZ'/89 00°00% GZ'/80°)
%EST 18°68¢- 00°00% cLol
%0001 69°€90°} 000 69°€90'L
%68°09€ 65°8V€'8 00°002'€ 6G°87G L1
%6 LE 65219 007006 Sb'.82
%8200 €6l 00°00Z €6°10L
%2S'LL ¥9'GG- 00°009°L 9 L'l
%85°89 v.°282- 00°006 9z'L19
%G 06°2LL- 00°00Z 01225
%96°0% 18'956'G- 00°060'01 6L EeL'y
%6°LEL 69°€LL 00°00€ 69°€LY
%9 €L 61°182 00°00Z'L 61 1L8Y'L
%1598 66°92- 00°00Z LoeLL
%88°9¢ 6G°Gle- 00°00S L v8lL
%E VS eLLp- 00°06 18°8¥
%9162 €1°6LZ'L- 00°008°L 18128
%8L1Z GL'€69'Y- 0070009 G8°90¢°L
%EY S 1€°068°01- 00°006°€2 69°600°€t
%00 00°008- 00°00S 000
%G0°ZL vb'G6L'8" 00°000°0L 95'0Z'L
1ebpng jo ¥, 1ebpng 19A0 § 1eb6png ¥Z ged
2oz Aenigey

}obpng W'BO - |en)oy "sA }@bpng

(rewg) yuawidinb3 92140 - 0SL¥S
abejsod - 00.LvS
$834 jJueyosN - 089¥S
sal|ddng 920 - 0S9¥S
S|E3N UOIIONIISUOD - 0EOPS
s|es| - SZ9VS
Asulony -1sig-1ebe - 055¥S
J199uibuz jousiq - Buuvauibuz - 00SHS
uoniubooay askojdwy - GZEYS
Bujules] g |9AeIL - 00EPS
$9394 gOUMS - 0S2VS
22140 Jo13sIq - duoydalal - 00ZvS
92140 oIsiag-sann - 06LvS
JAILVYLSININGY - 000¥S
INIININD3 - 000€S IejoL
suljose - 00ZeS
‘Juiely @ siedey juswdinbg - 001€S
IN3INJIND3 - 000€S
‘dliyL1SIa ® NOISSINSNVYL - 0002S [ejol
-V auoz dwind sapinn - 0092S
V auoz dwind sanlnn - 00S¢S
uone)g dwnd malAlamo] “309|3 - 06¥2S
uonejg dwngd umoldniy “39913 - 5ZHZS
jueld [esaudg - saplipn - 00¥2S
asuadx3g ® saiddng BunesadQ - 00Z2ZS
‘Juiepy g sreday [esduan - 0012
‘did1SIa ® NOISSINSNVHL - 0002S
S1S0J U3LVM - 0001S IejoL
994 uoneIoIsaY - GLELS
39819 Jes| - Jusunsnipy W R O - 0LELS

JoLISI S2IAI9S AJUNWWOY) 3||IAI9)UY

siseg |en1ooy

veiieo
WNd vy



¢ jo ¢ abed

% ¥7"89 2E%02°6 00709162~ 89'G56°61-
%189 2202’6 00091 ‘62- 89°GG6'61-
%898 92'8e0°ClL- 00°06.‘86 ¥.71G.°G8
%8¢°00L G6'981 00°006°61 G6'980°0S
%1G°00L €9°C 00°00S £€3G°20S
%L.19°,6 92C'LG- 000022 v.'8¥L'C
%901 25'v8¢8 00°00L'6 25'789'6
%966 rAla 4 00°008°‘C ¥.899°C
%¢cZ6°G0L 98'88 00°005°L 98°88G°L
%96°¢9 9¢9lec- 00°009 ¥.°€8¢
%€T 9 09'vLe- 00°009 0¥°'G8¢
%Ly 001 crvel 00°009°CE ZrveL'ze
%99°0¢€L GG'2/0'v 00°00¢‘clL GG'1l€'LL
%61°¢ 6lL9lLee 00°00¥°'C 18°€8
%0°0S 00°00¢- 00°00% 00°00C
%L0°€CL L2°C6 00°00% YRAYAs14
1eBpng jo ¥, 19bpng JaAQ § 19Bpng ¥z qod
¥2oz Aeniqag

}o6png W30 - [eNOY "SA J@bpng

awoouj| }JaN
awoou| A1eulpiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejol

S1I43N39 ® SIOVM - 000SS 18301
Xe] 3JedIpaN - 00LSS
V'OId - 00955
[eyus@yyesH "dwg - adueInsu| - 00HSS
JuswaIley - uolsuad - 00ESS
soakojdwig awi] ued - sauejes - 00Z5S
BWIMBAQ - 0Z1SS
Aqpuejs - sauejes - 01155
sauejes - 001L5S

S1I43N39 8 SIOVM - 000SS

JAILVYLSININGY - 000%S 1101
sasudo1 R uondudsqns - 0064
uonesuadwo) s10)2341d - 0S8HS

By - Buipling 8210 - 008¥S

siseg |eniooy
veviien

JoL}SIg S@2IAI9S AJlUnwiwo) afjIAIgUBY g oty



¥ 40 | abed

%2 L0L 987666 00°0v0°0€8 g8'%€0'0r8
%EY L8 1Z'6€¢€- 00002 €1°09€°C
0005
%1678 G/ 06¢- 00°009°Z 62’602
%87'L0L 81l 00°00L 817'L0L
%80°€S L 15'666'6 00°0v8'8l 1G'6£8'8¢C
%89°LT eele- 000 19'8
%9€"€G ) #8°0€0°01 00°008'8} ¥8°0£8'8¢
%€8°06 00°66- 00°009 00°6¥S
%€8°06 00°66- 00°009 00°$¥S
%00 000 000 000
%1286 89195} 00°000°06- 2€'861'88-
%2186 91918~ 00°000'GY v8'€SL'tY
%E2 86 26°L€S- 00°000°0€ 80°89+'62
%8186 09°€84- 00°000'G4 0r'918'%)
%S0°001 19'68€ 00°006°208 19'682°808
%0601 L6'eee 00°00L°€ 16°€€0'y
%ET L0} 05'6€ 00°002°€ 0S'6€C'E
%6°LLL v8'GLY'L 00°006°L L r8gleel
%8€°201 05°602 00°008'8 05'600'6
%€ 001 6L 00°00% 6L LoY
%S0°G81 60°€0L'S 00°000°9 60°€0L L1
%6086 Lv'288'L- 00°00L°€LY €5°212'50%
%2€ 001 S0'69L°L 00°008'09€ 50'696°L9¢
19Bpng jo % 19Bpng 19A0 § 1ebpng ¥z 994 - €z, Inf

v2og Aenugag ybnouyy £zoz AIne

awoouj [e}o]

INNIAIY "YIdO ¥IHLO - 000S¥ [eI0L
ulwpy - 3AI8S [IIM - SG65Y
Bunsa) uonuanaid mopyoeg - 0585Y
ONUBA3Y 'ISIN - 00VSY
INNIATY Y30 ¥IHLO - 0005
LSIYALNI - 000 IeIOL
1sa18)u| JaYIO - Z00SH
4Iv1 - LOOEY
LSIYIALNI - 000EY
SYALIW - NOLLVTIVLSNI IDIAYIS - 0002 lel0L
sabieyn uonoauuo) - 00LZY
SY3LIN - NOILLVTIVLSNI IDIAYIS - 000ZF
SANNd IAYISTY - 0094 [B}OL
Spun4 aAI9Sdy J3jsuel] - 06Z9S
934 uopezlIqe}S 33y - 008LY
93 Jue|d Juauneal] I3JeM - 00LLY
abieyaing uondwnsuo) - GO9LY
SANNd IAYISTY - 009Lv
SITVS ¥ILYM - 0001 IBIOL
(dwo9 somod)}-y duoz dwind - 0551y
(e1ey oseg) |-y auoz dwnd - 005 LY
(dwo9 Jamod) v suoz dwind - 0S¥ Ly
(e1ey sseq) v suoz dwind - 00V LY
Jsuo) dwa] -sajeg JsjeMm - 00E LY
se84 9jeT - 0LZLP
ajey uondwinsuoy - 00Z LY
ojey ased - 00L I
S3TVS ¥ALYM - 000LY

awoouj|

asuadxg/awoou| A1euipio

}9bpng RO - |enjoY "sA Jabpng

JoLISI S92IAI9S AJUNWIWOY) 3||IAI9UdY)

siseg [enJooy
veiviico
INd 6V



¥ jo z abed

%G9'89 62 LYS G- 00°00¥°€l 11'858°L
%G'69 ¥0'961°C- 00°002°L 96°€00'G
%0°9% GT'She'e- 00°002'9 G1'vS98'C
%LS'€8 0L'1L6L°9L- 00°025°86 0€'82€'28
%1€C6 00°00¢- 00°006°¢ 00°009°€
%cl 8L [A%21> 00°00L cl'8el
%L°9CL G6°290°) 00°000't G6'290°G
%890 96°09v'G 00°008°LL 96°092°¢€C
%vv' 18 L6°8¥C- 00°009°L €0'LSE"}
%89°¢y 19'262°C- 007000t €€°20L°L
%6°GL 1L Svvil 00°0¢. Sh'veg
%8°G6 6¢°¢29- 00°008‘vL VLULLL'YL
%00 00°00Z°}- 007002} 000
%V .66 L0°¢- 00°00Z°L €6'96L°L
%LL'26 €1°98- 00°002°} LTELLL
%SCC9 Sr'6LL8L- 00°000°8% GG'088°62
%G8°001 98'8cL‘L 00°0v9°cel 98'8LL'vEL
%99'6€ 8¢'Lve- 00°00% 298Gl
%€L'86 19709~ 00°000'% €€°676'¢
%8S v¥ Ll¢ee- 00°0ov €8°LL
%6108 LEBIT L~ 0070059 69°LET'S
%S0°ClL P¥°G6.L'8- 00°000°0} 9G'v0Z'L
%6278 608161~ 00°00€‘LE 16°18€'92
%655 L9v2S'8L 00°00%°2L 1L9'v26'06
%8L°9. G/°680°'C- 00°000°'6 GZ'0L6'9
%c Lol G8'v66'6 00°070°0€8 G8'7€0'0v8
196png Jo % 18Bpng 19AQ ¢ 1abpng vZ 99d - ¢z, Inf

vzoz Arenigag ybnoayy £zoz AInr
1o6png 'R0 - [eN)dY "sA Jobpng

JAILVYLSININGY - 00075

1N3IINDIND3 - 000€S 1€30L
auljosen - 00Z€S
‘urepy g saeday juswdinbg - 001LES

LIN3ININD3 - 000€S

"€1¥.1S1d 8 NOISSINSNVYL - 00026 [ejol
Bupsa] uonuansid mopoeg - 0582
auedoud 103jeiauan sulbbiq - 00L2S
L-V auoz dwind saniinn - 00925
v auoz dwind saninn - 0052S
uone)s dwng MaIAIaMO] 19913 - 0SPZS
uone)s dwnd umos|niN “309|3 - SZTHZS
jueld [esauadn - saplinn - 00¥2S
asuadx3 g saijddng BunesadQ - 00Z2ZS
‘Juiely @ "dey - s)ue| JIOAIBSAY - 0LLZS
oueudjulely pue Jieday - Ly dU0Z - 0¥1LZS
2oueuadjuley pue Jjeday - ¥ dUOZ - 0E1LZS
‘Juley ' Jleday [esdudn - 0012

"€14.1SId 8 NOISSIWSNVYL - 00025

S1S0D Y3LVM - 00016 IBjoL
HnsmeT 30V NNIM - G2ELS
s894 Jybry J9)eM - LLELS
sobieyd and AnuiL neaing - 9LELS
994 uoneIo}SaY - GLELS
%9819 Jea|) - Jusunsnipy N O - 0LELS
39319 Jed|) - uoensiuiwpy - GOELS
%9319 Jea|) - Jurey @'19dO - 00ELS
abieyd sv)epm mey - 00LLS

S1S0J Y3LVM - 000LS

asuadx3y

JjJoud ssoin

JoL3SIg S92IAIBS AJUNWIWIo) 3[|IAIIUd)

siseg |eniooy
veIvLIE0
Nd 6V



p Jo ¢ abed

%6101 v€'18 00°002'% vE'18Z'Y
%65°00L Lr"901 00°00Z‘8} L¥'90€'8 L
%L6°S0) 06'6.L 00°00Z'€} 06'6.6'€)
%S0 LLL LE'GYT L 00°009'59 LE'S8'TL
%SS'L6 96°0€L'L- 00°009°0Z ¥0'698'89
%LE'60L L69LL°L 00°000°Z} 169LL'EL
%l LL Sy'S8e'L- 00°008'y SSyIY'E
%22'SL 09'68)'L- 00°008' ov'0L9'e
%¥9°001 80°€8.'L 00°002°2L2 80'€86'8.2
%LLLTL 61°ESY'SE 00°00S'0€} 61°€56'G9L
%18'L6 SG'€09'Z- 00°008°L€ SY'961'62
%8'LL 00°00}'L- 00°006'€ 00°008'Z
%88 VL1 vZ'96€'Z 00°002'€ vZ'965'G
%86°LZ) 16°08G'E 00°008'z1 16°08€'91
%62 69 5G'G96'L- 00°00%'9 SYvEY'y
%S6'v6 L Ob- 00°008 656G
%82 LEL vv'280'C 00°009'S vv'189'L
%998 | S9v6l 00°00% S9'v6S
%Ly vl 88's8l 00°00¥ 88'G86
%526 00°522- 00°000'€ 00'6LL'T
%SG LL 02'206'Z- 00°00Z'0} 08'262'L
%SE°29G §2'S56'VL 00°002'€ T ATINC]
%859 Zv'e6- 00°00} 85°9
%S9'60L v6°12€ 00°00%'€ v6°L2L'E
%8150 6v°2L 00°00%'L BY'ZLY L
%S'19L 16901 00°008'L 16'906'Z
%2y 0LE 6591’8 00°000'% 65°9L¥'2)
%2G 1L 0v'050'2- 00°002'Z 09'67L'S
%LEELL 0.'88. 00°006'G 0.'889'9
%82 6L 99°02£'Z} 00°000'SZ 99°02¢'L€
196png jo % 136png 19A0 $ 196png vz god - €2, InP

1obpng RO - |eN)dY "sA Jabpng

20z Arenigag ybnoayy ¢zoz Aine

Xe] 21edIpajAl - 00LSS

V'OTd - 00955

aoueinsu| "dwo? S,UBWNIOA - 00SSS
[eyus@gyieay "dwg - edueInsuy| - 00FSS
JUBWaINSY - UOISUS - 00ESS
soakojdwig swi] Jed - sauejes - 00ZSS
SWIIAAQ - 0ZLSS

Agpueys - seueles - 01155

sauees - 001SS

S1I143N39 @ SIOVM - 000SS
JAILVYLSININGY - 000%S [BI0L

sosuadl @ uonduasqgnsg - 0065
uonesuadwo? s10303.iQg - 0585
W'?Y - Buipjing 82110 - 008VS
(ews) Juswidinb3g 80140 - 06.LPS
abejsod - 00.bS

$934 JUeydI3\ - 089YS

saliddng 921140 - 059YS

S|ea uoljoNyIsuo - 0€9YS

S|es3 - SZTIVS

}Nsuo9 @ Hpny-Bununoddy - 009YS
Asuiopny ‘Isig-jeba - 0SSYS
J99uibugz Jo1siqg - Bulsauibuz - 00SYS
snoaue||adsiiN - 00¥1S

004V - SLEvS

uoniubooay aakojdwy - GZEYS
Buluiel) R [9AeI] - 00EYS

$934 gOUMS - 052VS

321J0 J0o13sIq - duoydajal - 00ZHS
92O PUIsIg-sallinn - 0SLYS
101s1@ - 9dueunsu| A)jiqerT - 00LYS

JoL3SIg S92IAI9S AJluNnWIWo) 3JIAIIUdD

siseg |en1ooy

veiviieo
Nd 6v:v



¥ Jo y abed

%22 0LL L2 LL9"LL- 00°0Z9°91- 12°162°82-

%2ZZ 0LL LT 1L LL- 00°029'91- 1Z'162'82-

%9G°20L 90'999'1Z 00°099'9v8 90'92£'898

%Gt L0k 00°208'9 00°009°0L 00°0V'LLY
196png j0 9, 196png 1970 $ 196png ¥Z d9d - €2, Inp

vzog Arenigag ybnouyy £zoz Aine
}obpng RO - |enjdY "sA Jabpng

JoLySIg S92IAIRS AJlUNWIWo) 3[|IAI8IUd)

awoou| }JaN
awoaou| A1euipiQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejo

S1I43IN39 8 SIOVM - 000SG II0L

siseg |en1ooy

veiviieo
Nd 6v:v



| abed

%0 L0l 61'62¢ 00°000'72 6162272 SINIWIAOUdINI LNV1d TVHINIO - 00096 [eloL
%0°L0} 61'622 00°000'2 61'622'vC uoneiBi J9AIBS - 01695
SINIWIAOUINI LNV 1d TVHINTD - 00095
%Eg"86 €LLL- 00°00S't 12°22v'y S1SOD ¥3LVM - 0001LS [el0L
%E"86 €11 00°00S't 12°2ev'y Joenuod gOUMS 491D Jed|) - GSZLS
S1S0D YILVM - 000LS
asuadx3
%166 €9'eVe'L- 00°268'861 1£'€59°261 Jjoid sso19
%166 €9'eVe'L- 00',68'861 1€'€59'/61 awoou| [ejoL
%966 L2z 00°509 617209 INNIATY VLAV YIHLO - 0056V [eloL
%0001 000 00°009 00°009 994 aseyaind 19)ep\ MaN - 0556V
%8G L2z 00°G 6.2 3sau1vju| Y10 - S0S6Y
INNIAIY TVLIdVD YIHLO - 0056V
%866 0505~ 00°00.°02 05'679°02 SLNIWSSIASSY ® SAXVL - 0006% IeloL
%866 05°08- 00°00.°02 05'679°02 L-100Z sBuudg sexa] )ssy/ ds - 0SE6Y
SLNIWSSISSY B SAXVL - 00061
%066 00°0S¢- 00'2€0'9¢ 00'28L'G2 SANNA TV1IdVO - 0009 [el0L
%066 00°052- 00'2€0°'92 0028.'GZ abieyp fyoede) - 00L9Y
SANN4 TVLIdVD - 00091
%€'66 96'910°L- 00°09%°LG1L ¥0'€VP'0G1 Zzy-xe] Auadoud [e1dud9 - 00LbY [EIOL
%€ 86 1T°GL- 00°006 €1'¥88 Z2Zp - uondwaxy s J9UMOBWOH - GGLyP
%0°L6 66'G- 00002 L0'¥61 SaXe] pPaindasuf) JeaA Jolid - 0§ iy
% 001 ¥0°0 000l 00l Joud sexe] ddnsg - GyLyp
%186 96°L02- 00°000°L 1 ¥0°26.'01L SaxeL paindasufn 1N - OvLiy
%EL6 €0'19- 00°00€'Z 16'8€2'2 uaung saxe] ddng - GeLiy
%66 50'ze- 00°00€'G G6°292'G 18)88 APY 23S 1IND - 0ELIY
%L.'66 69°¢l- 00°0S.'v L€'9eL'y saxe] Aiejun juauing - LZivy
%G'66 10189~ 00°000°2Z1 66'8L£°9Z) IN'80-S@Xe | Paindag Jualing - GZLvy
Zzpy-xe] Apedoud [essuan - 00 LY
%0'9LL ¥0'9. 00°001 v0'9LL LS3YUILNI - 000€Y IBIOL
%091 ¥0°9. 007001 ¥0'9L1L }saI9)u| ZZ 0D BISeUS - £00EY
LSIYUILNI - 000€Y
awoou|
asuadx3g/awosuj AieuipiQ
3o6png jo v, 1obpng 189A0 ¢ jebpng ¥z q9d - €z, Inf
vyzoz Aenuqa4 ybnouayl ¢zoz AIne siseg [enJody
y3obpng |eyde) ay] - [enjoy "sA jJabpng ssoT g Jyo.id vzivLico

Jo13SI S92IAI9G AJUNWIWOY) 3||IAI9Ud) WV LE:LL



Z abed

%0°L9 918061 00°€06°LS- vs'g1L8‘ge- awodu| 38N
%0°L9 9%'780'61 00°€06°L6- ¥5'818'8¢- awoou] A1eu1piQ 19N
%126 60°82£°02- 00008952 L6'LLY'9ET asuadxg [ejo)
%l LL v8'ZreLe- 00°009°GZ 91°1GL'€S SISNIX3T TVLIdVD ¥IHLO - 0008S [eI0L
1£8€€'9 sjpuswanoldwi Aeq Bpig doys - 51585
%28 GL'1€6'L2- 00°009'GY GZ'899°'LL weiboid yuswase|day AndwajaL - 08085
%2 66 ov 612" 00°000°0€ 09°05.'62 Jojessudg - dwng UMOIBIN - 0208S
S3SNIdX3 TVLIdVO ¥IHLO - 0008S
%S'26 Ze6l- 00°009°Z 89°60%'Z 334 'NINGVY aNO4 - 008.S [e30L
%S°26 ZE 6L~ 00°009'2 89°60¥°Z 1-200Z QVMSL 994 "ulwpy SAN - 908.S
334 ‘NINGVY ANOS - 008.S
%6°6Y GZ'69Z'9- 00°005°Z} GL'vET'9 ISNIdXI LSTUILNI - 005.G [e30L
%661 GZ'69Z'9- 00°005°Z} GL¥ET'9 U 1-100Z Budg sxL '1ssy/ds - 906G
ISNIdXT LSIYILNI - 005G
%0001 000 00°009'6 00°009'6 3ISNIdX3 TVdIONI¥d - 00¥.LS 1ejoL
%0°00} 000 00°009°6 00°009°'6 ‘ulid 1-100zZ Bidg sx1 1ssy/dsg - 90vLS
ISNIdX3 TVdIONIYd - 00v.LS
%1901 98'228'L 00°000'82} 98'228'5¢l "IAOUdINI WILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000.LS [ejoL
%1904 98'228°L 00°000°8Z 1} 98'228'¢l weiboig Buneo) yuey - 060.LS
"IAOUINI NILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000LS
18Bpng Jo % 18bpng 19A0 § 1ebpng ¥Z 9od - €z, Inp
2oz Aenugag ybnoayy €zoz AIne siseg [en1ooy
}obpng [ejide) ay] - |enjoy "sA }3@bpng sso @ Jjoid VERLED

JoLISIg S92IAI9S AJlunwiwo) 3jIAI8}UdD WY 1EiLL



‘994 Jue|d Jusw)eal ] Jaje) 8y Buisn sieak ¢ - G'| ulyim abuel Adljod anesay au) ansiyoe 0} pajosloid si sbuey [eoo
"994 UONEZI|Iqe)S a1ey ay) Buisn sieah 9 - /°Z ulyim abues Ad1ljod anlesay sy} aAslyoe o) pejosfoid s| ebuey [eon

‘10z Ul sainmew ‘ease sbuuds sexa| ay) UlyIm WaisAs UORNGL)SIP JOJeMm ay} Joj PaLLIO) SEM JOL]SI( JUBWSSasSY SIY L

*1Z0Z ul sainjew “yue] pue
uonels dwng D auoZ 8y} S8PNIOUI YoIUM ‘WB)SAS Juswijeal} pue uoinqgulsip JoJem sy} o} sjuswaAoidwl Joj PaWLIO) SeM JOU]SI JUSLISSSSY SiY L

00'000°'GCL‘L$

Le'098'6Le LS

¥6'658'651°1$

9,'€22'9zL°L$

20'89L°L¥0°L$

00°000°cE$ 1€°€98°G$ ¥6°298'Gv$ 09°/50°96% £€6'6£€'6E$

00°000°€€$ LE'€98°Gr$ ¥6°298°GY$ 06'LSY'EVS £6'6£€'6€$ L¥0¢/0€/9
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0£'G09'CS$ 1€°928'¢S$

sjeq Aunje
00°000°8.1$ vy’ €60'GLLS 69 vZEVLLS €V’ 0.'98$ 18'G¥9'08$
00°000'8.}$ vy’ €60'GLLS 69vZEVLLS €7'¥0,°98% 18'G¥9'08$
00°000'71L6$ 95°€06'850°L$ 1€229666% €L719V'ev6$ 8c'z81',26$
00°000°€0¥$ Z1'/29'eSeS ZL'v.5'662% 91'9/Z'vEv$ 69'911'cZS$
00°000°C$ €6'26€'81$ €6°26€'81$ 18'606°LL$ ZT'65E91$
00°0$ 8€°9¢6'LYL$ 8€'926'LVL$ 08°0¥0°v¥L$ YT LY LYLS
(¥) M062$ - M0LLS$ 00°000'981$ G6'€20'L8L$ ¥6°05.°6.1$ 18'60€CYL$ 18266901 %
(€)>0z.$ - %08v$ 00°000°L0€$ 81°€€6'2,5€$ ¥6°L20'7SE$ G1°626'v02$ zeL9L'6ELS
¥20¢-1-1 J0 SY adueeg YIUO\ JseT] €c0c-1-2 ¢c0c-L-L
QOCNN._ |eoo) aduejeg _umuom_.o.hn_ uauingd JO se aduejeg JO se adue|eg JO se adue|jed

¥202Z ‘62 Aeniqag

SNLVLS dNNd JALISTN
1O141S1ad S3DIAYIS ALINNINNOD FTTIAYALNID

abuey [e09 dIM
abuey [e09 WLO

juswssassy sbuudg sexa|

1-G661 / IMA

aouejeg aA1asay [B10 |

[eloygns
Juswissassy sbuudg sexs |
pund uondwepay |-G661
‘SIAMIASIY @ILII{LSIN

|ejoigng
abiey) Ajoede)

‘SIAYIASI ad3LvoIlldo

|ejolgns
OAIBSaY Juswaoidw| [eyde)d
(1v 3 v seuoz) "dey % doy ejg dwnd
spun4 a4 Je)d
Jue|d Juswieal] JolepA
aoueuLBUIEl R uonesadp

‘S3AAYISTY A3dLVYNOISAd

NOILdIIOS3A

™

—



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 12, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 1 — Consider Authorizing an Application for a Bureau of
Reclamation WaterSMART Water and Energy Grant Application for an
AMI Meter Reading System

Recommendation

ACTION - The Resource and Planning Committee concurs with the recommendation that the
Board authorize the Manager to submit a WaterSMART Water and Energy Grant for an AMI
Meter Reading System based upon the District using the Carr Fire Reserve as partial funding
once it is available.

Discussion

At present, Reclamation is accepting applications for the Water & Energy Grant through October
30, 2024. This grant provides a 50/50 cost share funding for projects that conserve and use water
more efficiently. Additional projects include those that increase production of hydropower,
mitigate conflict risk in areas at high risk of future water conflict, and accomplish other benefits
that contribute to water supply reliability in the western United States. Projects are selected
through a competitive process and the focus is on projects that can be completed within two or
three years. '

AMI Metering Project

Among the various projects that the District can consider for funding, the AMI Metering Project
appears to have the greatest opportunity for conserving water and using water more efficiently,
which is among the core reasons for this grant.

In review of 2023 usage data, an estimated water loss of 18 AF was confirmed by our operators
responding to work orders. These were field-confirmed customer leaks. As part of the meter
reading process, an exceptions list is created identifying unusually high and low customer usage.
Having only three operators, the District is limited in the amount of field reviews that it can
conduct. As a result, the District is not able to field-verify all accounts on the exceptions list. In
review of the data, it is estimated that an AMI Metering system could help save an additional 13
AF in addition to the confirmed 18 AF. That accounts for nearly 3% of our annual consumption.
During times of drought and water restrictions, this capability will prove itself invaluable.



In using an AMI Metering system, the District would receive advanced notice of a customer leak
and be able to more quickly respond to it. Doing so will empower the District employees as well
as the customers with the ability to better manage this precious resource. In contrast, current
practice is to simply wait for the exceptions list to be created once a month following meter
reading or for the operators to respond to our customers calling us with notice of a leak.

The AMI Metering system is a resource that can be used by District staff to remotely read meters
as well as be provided with notice of leaks. An optional customer portal is also available for the
benefit of the customer to review the usage and receive notices as well. There is a separate cost
for the customer portal which also has long-term annual costs.

Financial Impact

To fund the project, the Resource and Planning Committee recommends that the remaining Carr
Fire Reserve be allocated once the project is finalized. The current balance is 148k.

Below is a budgetary estimate for this project:

AMI Metering System
AMI Infrastructure 94,000
Radio Endpoint, Hanger & iPerl Nicor Connector 158,000
Software Annual Fees 6,000
Project Labor, Training & 1-time fees 101,000
Contingency (15%) 54,000
TOTAL | $413,000

Annual Expense

Software Annual Fees | $6,000

Customer Portal (optional)

Customer Portal 15,000
i0S App 5,000
Android App 5,000
Contingency (20%) 5,000
TOTAL | $30,000

Annual Expense

Software Annual Fees | $5,000
Project Total

AMI Infrastructure 413,000
Customer Portal (optional) 30,000

TOTAL | 443,000

Funding

WaterSMART Grant 50% 221,500
District — Carr Fire Funds 148,000
District — Capital Improvement Reserve 73,500 (or 58,500 without the Customer Portal)
Attachment(s)

e Capital Improvement Reserve Table (03-05-2024)




Below is additional information related to the grant opportunity.
WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants Overview
Q. What are the objectives for the WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants?

A. The objective of the WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants Notice of
Funding Opportunity (NOFO) is to invite states, Indian tribes, irrigation districts, water
districts, other organizations with water or power delivery authority, and partnering
nonprofit conservation organizations to leverage their money and resources by cost
sharing with Reclamation on projects that seek to conserve and use water more
efficiently; increase the production of renewable energy; mitigate conflict risk in areas at
a high risk of future water conflict; and accomplish other benefits that contribute to water
supply sustainability in the western United States.

Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Funding

Q. How much funding is available for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 and 2025
WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants?

A. This NOFO will allocate available program funds including enacted annual
appropriations for WaterSMART Grants and funding available under the Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law (BIL), P.L. 117-58. The amount of funding available for awards under
this NOFO will depend on the demand for funding under this and other categories of
WaterSMART Grants. Any awards are subject to a determination by Reclamation that
FY 2024/25 appropriations and/or FY BIL funds are available. Updated funding
information is available at www.usbr.gov/WaterSMART/weeg.

This year, Reclamation will award projects in three Funding Groups:

Funding Group |: Up to $500,000 in Federal funds provided through this Funding
Opportunity will be available for smaller on-the-ground projects.

Funding Group Il: Up to $2,000,000 in Federal funds will be available for larger,
phased on-the-ground projects that may take up to 3 years to complete.

Funding Group Ill: Up to $5,000,000 in Federal funds will be available for larger,
phased on-the-ground projects that may take up to 3 years to complete.

It is expected that the majority of awards will be made for projects in Funding Group |
compared to projects in Funding Group Il and Funding Group lll.

Q. How much funding may any one applicant receive under the FY 2024/25
WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants Funding Opportunity?

A. No more than $5,000,000 in total WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants
funds will be awarded to any single applicant under this NOFO per fiscal year (i.e., an
applicant may receive up to $5.0M in FY 2024 and up to $5M in FY 2025).

Please note: Category A applicants are limited to a total of $5,000,000 in Federal
funding through this NOFO per Application Period. Category B applicants may be
considered for multiple awards up to a total of $15,000,000 in Federal funding through
this NOFO, per Application Period, if the Category A partners are different for each
project selected.



Eligibility to Apply for Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Funding

Q. Who is eligible to apply for WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grant
funding?

A.Under P.L. 111-11 §9502, applicants eligible to receive an award under this Funding
Opportunity include:

Category A applications:

o States, Tribes, irrigation districts, and water districts;

o State, regional, or local authorities, the members of which include one or more
organizations with water or power delivery authority; and

o Other organizations with water or power delivery authority.

All Category A applicants must also be located in the Western United States or
Territories as identified in the Reclamation Act of June 17, 1902, as amended and
supplemented; specifically: Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Hawaii, Idaho,
Kansas, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Mexico, North Dakota, Oklahoma, Oregon,
South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Washington, Wyoming, American Samoa, Guam, the
Northern Mariana Islands, the Virgin Islands, and Puerto Rico.

Category B applications:

» Nonprofit conservation organizations that are acting in partnership with, and with the
agreement of, an entity described in Category A. Category B applicants must include
with their application a letter from the Category A partner, stating that they are acting
in partnership with the applicant and agree to the submittal and content of the
proposal.

All Category B applicants must be located in the United States or the specific Territories
identified above.

Q. What is the performance period for proposals that are funded by the WaterSMART
Water and Energy Efficiency Grants?

A. In general, projects funded under Funding Group | should be completed within 2
years of award, and projects funded under Funding Group Il and Funding Group I
should be completed within 3 years of award.

Applications for projects requiring more time will be considered for funding only under
limited circumstances. For example, some hydropower project installations may require
additional time to secure necessary permits.

Proposal Development and Selection Process

Q. Will Reclamation advise a potential applicant on the merits of its proposed
project?

A. No. Reclamation will not pre-screen, validate, or otherwise discuss the substantive
aspects of a proposal. It is up to the applicant to determine whether a proposal aligns
with the objectives and criteria of the grant.



Q. How do | determine which Funding Opportunity is the best fit for a proposed
project?

Please review other related WaterSMART NOFOs, described below.

Small-Scale Water Efficiency Projects: Reclamation provides funding for small-scale
water management projects (up to $100,000 in Federal funding for each project) that
have been identified through previous planning efforts. Reclamation has developed a
streamlined selection and review process to reflect the small-scale nature of these
projects.

Drought Program: Reclamation provides funding to help build resilience to drought.
Through Drought Contingency Planning, Reclamation supports developing drought
contingency plans with participation from a diverse set of stakeholders. Reclamation
also provides funding for Drought Resiliency Projects that increase water supply
flexibility and improve water management to build long term resilience to drought and
are supported by an existing drought contingency plan.

Environmental Water Resources Projects: Reclamation provides cost-share funding
for projects that focus on environmental benefits developed as part of a collaborative
process to help carry out an established strategy to increase the reliability of water
resources. Project types may include efforts such as water conservation and efficiency
projects that result in quantifiable and sustained water savings and benefit ecological
values; water management or infrastructure improvements to mitigate drought-related
impacts to ecological values; and watershed management or restoration projects
benefitting ecological values that have a nexus to water resources or water resources
management. The Federal share of the cost of an infrastructure improvement or activity
may be up to 75 percent of the total project cost if certain conditions are met.

Planning and Project Design Grants: Reclamation provides cost-share funding for
collaborative planning and design projects to support water management improvements.
This includes funding for comprehensive Drought Contingency Plans; Water Strategy
Grants to investigate and develop activities and projects supporting water marketing,
water conservation, drought resilience, and ecological values; and Project Design
Grants to conduct project-specific design for projects supporting water conservation,
drought resilience, and ecological values. The Federal cost share of a project may be up
to 50 or 75 percent depending on the project type.

For information on the NOFOs listed above, visit the WaterSMART Program website
at www.usbr.gov/waterSMART.

Q. May an applicant that received funding last year submit a new proposal under the
FY 2024/25 NOFO?

A. Yes, so long as the new proposal is not for the same work funded the prior year.

Q. If | submitted a proposal for funding in previous years that was not selected for
funding, can | re-submit that proposal?

A. Yes. However, it is recommended that you review the FY 2024/25 NOFO and related
guidance to ensure that your proposal meets the mandatory requirements and program
objectives, including the evaluation criteria.



Q. Can | submit more than one proposal for funding?

A. Yes. Multiple applications for funding may be submitted for consideration (for
example, an applicant may submit a proposal for funding under Funding Group |, and a
separate proposal under Funding Group Il or Funding Group IIl); however, no more than
$5,000,000 in total FY 2024 WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiency Grants funds
will be awarded to any one applicant under this NOFO. In addition, each proposal will be
reviewed and evaluated on its own individual merits, separate of other proposals.

Cost-Share Requirements
Q. Will proposals with less than 50% cost share be considered?

A. No. Under this Funding Opportunity, Applicants must provide at least 50% of the total
project costs from non-Federal sources, either in cash or as in-kind contributions.
Applications submitted under the Environmental Water Resources Projects Funding
Opportunity that are focused on environmental benefits and that meet other
requirements may be eligible for up to 75% Federal funding.

Note: this cost-sharing requirement is not applicable to American Samoa, Guam, the
Northern Mariana Islands, or the Virgin Islands.

Q. Can costs incurred prior to grant award be counted towards the recipient's cost
share?

A. Eligible pre-award costs associated with the proposed project must be incurred after
the posting date of this funding opportunity and are limited to costs related to the
planning and design of the project. Note: Ground disturbing activities, including any
construction or installation activities, may not occur until environmental
compliance is complete and a notice to proceed is issued.

Q. How should the recipient plan for Environmental and Cultural Resources
compliance costs?

A. Every project funded under this program will have environmental and cultural
resources compliance activities undertaken by Reclamation and the recipient.
Depending on the potential impacts of the project, Reclamation may be able to complete
its compliance activities without additional cost to the recipient. Where environmental or
cultural resources compliance requires significant participation by Reclamation, costs
incurred by Reclamation will be added as a line item to the budget during development
of the financial assistance agreement and cost shared accordingly (i.e., withheld from
the Federal award amount). Any costs to the recipient associated with compliance will
be identified during the process of developing a final project budget for inclusion in the
financial assistance agreement.

Q. Can an applicant use funding provided under the American Rescue Plan Act as
cost-share?

A. In general, yes, funding provided to states, U.S. territories, and Tribal governments
under the American Rescue Plan Act (42 USC §802(c) and 42 USC §803(c)) may be
counted toward non-Federal cost-share requirements for WaterSmart and similar
Reclamation grant programs. Each NOFO describes other requirements applicable to all
cost-share contributions. Please contact program staff if you would like to discuss
further.



Capital Improvement Reserve Program - 03/05/2024
‘ PROJECT COLOR CODE Most - Esti d
Near-Term Project (1-2 years) Recent Us.erI Re'“a‘"'f‘g Atimate
e - e Life Useful Life Cost 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038
Intermediate Project (3-5 years) Date (vears) (vears)
Long-Term Project (6+ years) (1) 2023
|Capital Improvement Reserve (July 1st) | i [ | [ 434276 352,526 393,276 | 412,326 481,976 ] 589,726 | 699,676 711,326 | 828,376 | 1,034,726 [ 1,326,726 | 422,026 [ 640,326 | 861,626 | 1,162,126 | 1,469,926 |
Misc. Credits
Other 2023:(6) 2024:(7)(8) V770077207777 142,000 354,500
TOTAL 142,000 354,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| [ 576,276 | 707,026 | 393,276 | 412,326 | 481,976 | 589,726 | 699,676 711,326 | 828,376 | 1,034,726 [ 1,326,726 | 422,026 | 640,326 | 861,626 | 1,162,126 | 1,469,926 |
| Captial Improvement Plans & Programs (CPI Adjusted - 2c)
FUNDED FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TankC2 Tank A1 Tank C1
Tank Coating Program 158,250 158,250 158,250 158,250 158,250 158,250 158,250 158,250 41,650
PACE Engineering (including temp water) 20,000 7,000 5,000 2,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Server Replacement 2023 8 7 24,000 24,000 33,000
Telemetry System Replacement 2024 20 20 85,000 85,000
PLC Replacement Program 2024 20 20 161,000 161,000
Shop Building Mezzanine Retrofit 30,000 30,000
SHORT-TERM & INTERMEDIATE
AMI Meter Reading 413,000
LONG-TERM
Zone B Tank Supervisory Valve 70,000
Zone C Pump Station Generator - 150 kW 104,000
Record Lane Generator (after C PS) 50,000
Pump Station A Jockey Pump 70,000
Priority 1 - Campo Calle ACP (WMP Fire 783,000
Priority 2 - Olney Park ACP (WMP Fire Flow) 1,286,000
Priority 3 - Silver King ACP (WMP Fire Flow) 1,177,000
Priority 4 - Trail ACP (WMP Fire Flow) 835,000
Priority 5 - Swasey ACP (WMP Fire Flow) 1,648,000
Priority 6 - Simmons ACP (WMP Fire Flow) 1,986,000
Table Il - 5,500-ft 12-in Placer Road (2033) 801,000 1,186,000
Table lll - 6,723-ft 24-in Placer Road (2039) 1,838,000
Muletown Zone Improvements
Rolling Stock Program _
501: Service Truck Ford-250 2019 15 10 45,000 69,000
502: Service Truck Ford-250 2020 15 11 45,000 72,000
503: Pick-up Truck Ford F-150 2012 15 3 28,000 31,000
Vac Trailer ' 1.1 70,000 76,000
Backhoe 20 80,000 101,000
TOTAL Capital Expenses| 478,250 571,250 241,250 194,250 160,250 | 162,250 [ 263,250 | 162,250 | 78,650 | 0] 1,186,000 | 69,000 | 72,000 | 0| 0| 0]
NET DIFFERENCE - CASH AVAILABLE (JUL 1st) VS ENCUMBERED EXPENSES 98,026 135776 152,026 218,076 321,726 427,476 436,426 549,076 749,726 1,034726 140,726 353,026 568,326 861,626 1,162,126 1,469,926
REVENUE
Consumption Rate: 4-cents 0 7/ 0 22,000 22,200 22,400 22,600 22,800 23,000 23,200 23,400 23,600 23,800 24,000 24,200 24,400 24,600 24,800 25,000
Property Taxes (2b) % 0000000 231,000 233,300 235,600 238,000 240,400 242,800 245,200 247,700 250,200 252,700 255,200 257,800 260,400 263,000 265,600 268,300
Intra-Fund Loan o 7
Capital Improvement Fee (5) / 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LAIF Interest (using Net Diff above annualized)(4) % A 1,500 2,000 2,300 3,300 4,800 6,400 6,500 8,200 11,200 15,500 2,100 5,300 8,500 12,900 17,400 22,000
TOTAL 254,500 257,500 260,300 263,900 268,000 272,200 274,900 279,300 285,000 292,000 281,300 287,300 293,300 300,500 307,800 315,300
[ Projected Capital Inprovement RESERVE BALANCE as of June 30th] 352,526 | 393,276 | 412,326 | 481,976 | 589,726 699,676 | 711,326 | 828,376 | 1,034,726 | 1,326,726 | 422,026 | 640,326 | 861,626 [ 1,162,126 | 1,469,926 | 1,785,226 |

Notes

1. Most Recent Date: Defines when the respective asset was installed or had undergone a significant improvement which in turn establishes a new "Useful Life". This also addresses extraordinary O&M expenses.

2a. Annual Consumption Rate assumed to increase by 1.0%
2b. Annual Property Tax assumed to increase by: 1.0%
2c. CPI Inflation Factor (long-term average) assumed a 4.0%
3. Current year for Remaining Useful Life 2024
4. LAIF Apportionment Rate (20-year conservative ave. 1.5%
5. Capital Improvement Fee 0
6. Shasta County ARPA grant funds - $142k 142,000
7. Carr Fire Reserve Funds - $148k as of 2-24 148,000
8.

WaterSMART Grant - 50% cost share 206,500



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 7, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
SUBJECT: New Business 2 — Setting a Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of
Resolution
Recommendation

ACTION - Set a Public Hearing for the next Board meeting on April 17" to consider adoption of
Resolution No. 2024-01 amending the Plant Capacity Charge.

Discussion

Capacity Charge

The District’s Water Master Plan (WMP) sets forth a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
identifying improvements necessary to ensure the continued availability of physical facilities for
the water distribution system which defines the necessary Capacity Charge for new meter sales.
This charge will be assessed for each new service connection at the time of meter installation.

As included in the WMP, Table III defines the projected capital improvement schedule necessary
to provide the required capacity to accommodate future growth needs. This table estimates the
schedule for capacity-related improvement projects as well as the cashflow needed to support it.
To prepare for these capital expenses, it is necessary to adjust for inflation. Centerville uses the
Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index (ENR CCI) as a basis. The proposed
adjustment is as follows:

Existing %-inch Capacity Charge:  $19,632
Proposed %-inch Capacity Charge: $20,864 (6.3% increase)

Pursuant to Government Code 6062a, the notice will be published twice in a local newspaper at
least 10 days prior to the public hearing with each public notice being at least 5 days apart.

Westridge

This project has remained stagnant over the past many years. Recently, it has been confirmed by
Brent Bryer of Northwest Homes that he remains optimistic that this project will advance. They
are in discussions with a potential investor/buyer. This project is comprised of 271 residential
lots and a local neighborhood park approximately 13-acres in size. Pursuant to the Development
Agreement, the developer can construct 50 houses before needing to construct 5,500-feet of 12-
inch pipeline in Placer from Towerview Circle. This will provide the developer with an ability



¥2-50-20 111-219BL\IIl I1GVL\NYId YILSYIN ¥ILVM - ASDI\SLYOdIY - SIIANLS\:d

2202 ‘L AINT 108118 OJUI S90B PUE 2Z0z YOJBIN Ul paIapisuod st €20z buipus A4 10} 894 Ajoeded auy) ‘sjdwexs 1o “Jeok (2051} paoUaIajel AU JO BulULIBaq aU} Je J0B)E Ojul 0B PUE JESA [BOSI Pajou 8y} 0} joud YdIely ul pajsnipe aie saa4 Ayoede) ‘¢
‘680z Ul Buidojenap uibeq o paoadxa pue ‘z 0N OWS [B2IUY9SL OV £LOZ ‘G 199000 SU Ul pezZUeWWNS SE pue ‘suofosfoid paseyd sJadojanaq Jed juswdojaraq abpuisa Jo Buiwn pajedionue uo psseq g
‘Gy| 0} pEONpaJ USaq SBY ,SUORIBULOD JUBJEAINDT /€ 10 'ON pajewnsd, ay} ‘aiojeieyL 'sjo| L9 Bunuesaides ‘palidxa aney sulu ‘uay} 82UIS "dINM GLOZ B4} 40 Lol 51dWo9 1B SI8N9| ,BAIBS-|IIAN, SAIOE Q0Z SIoM 31y “|

:S9JON
%S°S59
0.6'c0S'GL$ G'.8¢ vic Sell 998°980°G1$ €20°120'€2$ TIV1OL
%0°'S 892'€€$ y10'vve$ 00'L9$  |99L°L$ 14 14 SvelL 0$ 0$ Sv0T
%0°G (9z2°012%) 6.c'2€2$ G60'85%  [zeL'L$ 14 14 g0zl 0ve'€6L LS %001 0ve'€6L'L$ 0T
%L'S €2'0GELS 9/€'19L°L$ ¥0e'sG$ |660°'L$ (14 yA% 14 SoLLL 8€9°212$ %0S L112'Gev$ €v0T
%L°G 16v'907$ €11'815°L$ 929'28$  |£90°L$ 0€ 92 14 G'G691 982°'LEV'VS %SL 18€'916'G$ [444
%C'G 0L0'59Z'e$ 0L2°L0S LS 150'06$  [9€0'L$ 0¢ 9C 14 G'G99L 220'%S1L2$ %SL 0€0'2.8°C$ (344
%C'S 22E'LL6'ES 96.'22¥'L$ €6G'/v$  |900°L$ 0¢ 92 14 G'Ge9l 065'L67°2$ %lLS LEL'LBEYS 0v02
%E'G 9L1'/86'V$ SyL'2ov'L$ oez'svs  |226% L€ 1z 14 G'G09L 9€8'026'2$ %LS €.2'vTlL'e$ 6€0C
%E'S £08'G0S'9$ 986'SVZ LS G96'2v$  |8v6$ 62 14 14 Sv.iSL 0$ 0% 8€02
%Y'S 128'652's$ z00'esLL$ €6.'0v$  |026$ 62 o4 14 S'ShSL 0$ 0$ 102
%¥'S 028'9L0'7$ e L9L'L$ L1L2'8e$  |v68$ 0€ 9 14 G91GL 0% 0$ 9€0¢C
%S'S 6.1'GL6'CS 18V'10L°LS 912'9e$  [898% o€ 9 14 g8yl 0% 0$ Ge0e
%9'G 266'cL8'L$ yEL'YY0LS 708've$  |2v8$ 0€ 92 14 GoGvL 0% 0% v€0C
%9'S 868'69.$ zre'ee6s €26'c€$  |8L8$ 82 ve 14 gozrl $51'990°L$ %LS ovr'0L8°L$ €€02
%L'S 69.'C16$ v.8'vZL$ 6L2'L€$ |v6.8 14 14 G'86€EL 0% 0$ 2€0C
%8S G68°28.% SL'8LLS 8e5'6c$  |12L$ 14 14 Sveel 0$ 0% L€0C
%8G L17.'699% 6LLLLLS 0e6'22$  |8vi$ 14 14 G061 0% 0% 0€02
%6°'G €20'8G6$ 8GG'G0L$ 06e'9z$  |22L$ 14 14 go8el 0% 0$ 620¢
%09 YIv'esr$ 299'66% GL6've$  [S0L$ 14 14 Ggzecl 0% 0% 820C
%19 208'25¢€$ 020'76$ 506'ec$  |989% 14 14 g'glelL 0% 0% 1202
%C'9 £8/'852$ 129'88$ GGlL'zes  |999% 14 14 SviEL 0% 0% 9202
%E€'9 291'0L1L$ 8G1'c8% 9802  |9v9$ 14 14 S0l 0% 0$ §20e
%¥'9 |enjoy Joy pajepdn| 10.°98$ G18'6$ 0€9'6L$ |L29% S0 S0 G'99¢L 0$ 0$ 202
%6'S [enjoy Joj pajepdn| zZ08'h$ 6v£'GG$ 0sh'8Ls  |S0S$ 1> € 99€L 0$ 0$ €20z
%00 Z10'86% 889'69% zer'LLs |o$ 14 14 €€l 0% 0$ 2202
%09 [enjoy Joj payepdn| #2€'82$ 989'69% cer'LLe  |00S$ 14 14 6S€L 0% 0$ 120z
%98 {enjoy 104 pajepdn|(0Ly07$) 858'2E$ 6cr'9Ls  10S8% 4 4 gael 0$ 0$ 0202
%00 [enjoy Joj payepdn| L0Lv8LS G/8'G0L$ geL'sls |os Vi L e€gel 0% %0 868'G85$ 6102
%6 70'86€$ 6v2'0e$ Gzl'Gls o68s 4 4 oveEL 0$ %0 Zr9'LY$ 8102
%9V LEV'B0VS 000°26$ 0z8'els  |oov'Ls L v el 0$ 0$ pAY 4
%00 LEVTLES 0$ 6G0'Cl$s 0% 0 g€l 0% 0$ 9102
G8L'zLeES GS0'ZLS LEEL 0% 0$ G102
SIIATSS
; (1e0) |ROSIY suonoauuo) | suondauUU0) | suonddUU0)
aNnuaAay 994 DI asealdu| 994 ymoun
[%] eseaiou) @84 jJo pu3) asuejeg fyoedes jejoy | 1oy o0 [ejuswWaIou] juajeAinbgy jusjeAinbg jusjeainbg JeaA |easid jo yimoio o} o1 poubissy 1s0) puz Jesp
|enuuy pajewi}s3y pung senJesoy .vﬁmE_amm fyoeden [enuuy wIE obpuysopm WPI€ 30 "'ON | pu3 je s,3H jJo "ON | paubissy junowy umﬂ:wm&_wn_ j08loid pajepu| |easi4
Ayoeded Jueyd, JO'ON [ejoL | pojewns3, pajewnsy,

'S99} UOIJEXSUUR 81N)N} JOJ SBOUBMO||E AUB SPN|OUl JOU SSOP SNUSASI MOJ} YSED 'S
‘01 ‘BuiziSIano Joy Juawaesinquias Jadojeasp oN Ajuo syuswaaoidwi 1osfoid 10 Moy ysed ‘Z
“(199) Xapu| 150D UONONASUOY (YNI) P1028Y SMEN BuuesuiBug 8y} uo paseq s uoljejul JeaA JUaLIND 8y “Jeak JuaLnd ay} puokaq Jeak Jad %g Je 8seaioul 0} pawnsse ale sa9) Ajoedes Juejd pue sjsod uooNIsuo) “|

(4V3A ¥3d %€ LV NOILYT4NI NO a3sve)
SISATVNY MO1d HSVO AYVNINITI¥d

(ssel10@ 8L0Z dUNr) 0S8°CTLY LS 0vS'ces’LLe vioL
60€°C o€ av0cC
wee 62 (109 108(04d JO %Gz SI UMOYS }S00) ApniS Ajoede) d 1M PUB / "ON Ja)|id ‘JIoAIasay (|9 Jeaj) MaN|000'008% %001 000'008% 0T
912 8z (3509 193f01d JO %Gz SI UMOYS 1S0D) 8ouBUBIUIB/SIUBWAACIAW] d LM “OSIN|000°00L$ %0S 000'002$ £v0T
€LLe yx4 (aumny uj p,basdjue ] ON-0'L [BUOHIPPY) 22 Id Al HueL g 8uoz OIN-G'L MeN|000°00L ‘2$ %SL 000°008'2$ f4a4v4
150 9z (22 01 S1 1d QI HueL g BUoZ MaN O} peoy Jade|d) sAuq w3 8jding ut utew |9jjesed ,0Z 40,0007 I1€3SUI[000°050°L$ %SL 00000%‘L$ 1¥02Z
266'L sz (PRI 0y peziig %LS 000002'2$ 0v0z

naeje|d 0} Assems pue AsjjeA papn|oas 0} S|jouy] BISIA) PEOY Jade|d ul ulew juswadeldal 7z JO ,006G I[elsu| ©
€61 e (aAuQ@ Aesems 0} youey AiswoBjuopy) peos Jade|d ul ulew Jajem juswade|das i JO ,£2.2°9 [1BISUl|00S0LS LS %.S 000'059°'2$ 6€02
1181 €C 8€0C
€28’ [44 L€02
0LL°L ¥4 9€0C
8LL'L 0C Geoe
899°L 6l €02
. (peOY Ja0B|d JO YLOU ‘PROY Youey UOSIYIY| ., —
ilide st UI,009'L) PUE (PEOY 8UIT 19MO O} B[O MBIAIBMOL 006'€) PEOY J90BId Ut Urew Juawsoe(del ,z 1 o 006G fieisul| 22 859$ YolS DO LE £e0e
2LlG) Ll ze0e
92s’'L 9l LE0C
a8v'L gl 0€02
6EV'L 14 6202
16€°L €l 820C
9G¢e’L cl 1202
FARNY 13 9202
84C'L oL Geoe
WL %9°C GlLG'el 6 20T
oLz’ %6'€ SLLEL 8 €202
coL’L %8 ¥89°CL 7 2coe
v.0'L %L'C 669°L1L 9 Lzoec
Ly0'L %l'L 96€°L1L S 0202
620'L %6°C 90Z°LL 14 (S1 1d Q1 ) 81oII) MaIAIBMO | 0} AB A BWOSUIAN) PEOY J80B|d Ul UlBw Juswaoe|dal g JO LL¥ L [1Bisul|0$ %0 868'G85$ 6102
000'L %L'€ 688'01 € 108l01d Bury] JaA|IS 19084 pasodold Joj S1so) Yos|0$ %0 9L 8102
2 = 65501 4 2102
g 3 % L 9102
3 3 i G102
0€0°L u
uoneyu| (Asenagad) . UIMoIS 0 ymoin (szejj0q
ve-ezAd Jspv sjuawanoidwi Jofep [eiausg jo uondussaq o o} paubissy nr) pu3 Jea;
199 ¥N3 199 ¥N3 1es : het ' 810z sunr
10)oe4 UoneU| A paubyssy junowy abejuasiad $)s09) J99foud [eostd

¥202 ‘s Areniqay
NOILD3Arodd MOT1d HSVO AUVNINITI™d
3INAIHOS NVIDO0Ud LNFWIAOUINI NILSAS ¥ILVM

S¥VIA (8) LHOI3 ¥0O4d INFWNJOTIAIA I39AINLSIM ONINOJLSOd - Z OINVNIOS - Il 319V.L




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE DISTRICT’S
FEE SCHEDULE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION 2023-02

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Centerville Community Services District seeks to
amend the District’s Fee Schedule for services rendered by the District adopted by Resolution 2023-02 on
March 15, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charges are being amended as shown in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a %-inch service is adjusted to $20,864 per meter, replacing
the previous amount of $19,632; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a 1-inch service is adjusted to $34,760 per meter, replacing
the previous amount of $32,690; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a 1-1/2-inch service is adjusted to $69,520 per meter,
replacing the previous amount of $65,380; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors hereby finds and declares that adoption of this amended fee
schedule is exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section
21080(b)(8) of the Public Resources Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Centerville
Community Services District that the fees set forth below be, and the same are, hereby established as
follows:

Section 1. The fees set forth in the amended fee schedule attached hereto as “Exhibit A” are hereby
adopted and become effective on May 1, 2024.

Section 2. The fees set forth in Exhibit A shall supersede any previously established fees to the
extent permitted under California law.

Section 3. The Board of Directors hereby declares that should any one or more fees established
through this Resolution, or any portion of this Resolution be declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the
intent of the Board of Directors that all other fees and portions of this Resolution independent of the
elimination here from of any such fee or such portion as may be declared invalid.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Centerville
Community Services District, Redding, Shasta County, California, duly held on April 17, 2024 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Walt Richison, Board President Tina Teuscher, Board Secretary



EXHIBIT A

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE

Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees

. Temporary Service - Hydrant Meter
a. Temporary Service Connection Fee $50.00
b. Hydrant Meter (Security Deposit) $500.00

WATER SERVICE
. Base Rate — Monthly
a. 5/8-inch $34.00
b. %-inch $34.25
c. l-inch $34.50
d. 1-1/2-inch $54.50
e. 2-inch $95.00
. Consumption Rate — Monthly $1.133
. Zone A Pump Surcharge — Monthly
a. Base Rate Surcharge $9.25
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge $0.282
. Zone A1l Pump Surcharge — Monthly
a. Base Rate Surcharge $15.50
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge $0.557
. Rate Stabilization Fee - Monthly $0.12
. Water Treatment Plant Fee — Monthly $0.08
. Drought Surcharge — Monthly $0.59
a. August-September 2022 (4,000 +)
b. October-April 2023 (1,300 +)
c. May-June 2023 (3,300 +)
. Water Availability Charge (WAC) — Monthly $34.50
Backflow Prevention Charge — Monthly
a. Up to 2-inch devices $4.75
b. Greater than 2-inch devices $5.75
Deposits
a. Credit $200.00
b. Rental $100.00



L. Reconnection Fee:

M. Miscellaneous Fees

Delinquency Charge

Turn-Off Fee

Turn-On Fee

Turn-On Fee (Below 200% of Poverty Line)
Turn-On Fee Non-Operations Hours
Turn-On Fees Non-Op (Below 200% Poverty Line)
24-Hour Shut-Off Notice On-Site Posting
Return Check Charge

Meter Testing Fee

Inspection Fee (per Lineal Foot)

TErE@ e a0 o

N. Fines per Prohibited Acts (Section 3.1400)
a. First Violation — up to
b. Second Violation — up to
c. Third Violation and Subsequent Violations — up to
d. Fire Hydrant Tampering — up to

0. Capacity Charge
a. 4 Service
b. 1” Service

c. 1-1/2” Service

P. New Water Purchase Fee

DEVELOPMENT-RELATED FEES & CHARGES

A. Water Supply Annexation Fee
B. Annexation Fee

C. Will Serve Letter

a. District Administrative Overhead Filing

b. Development Projects requiring a Development Agreement
i. Includes 3 hours of staff time. In excess will be

c. Initial Deposit (Engineering and attorney $500 each)

$700.00

10%
N/C
$50.00
$50.00
$150.00
$150.00
$15.00
$15.00
$50.00
$0.30

$250.00
$500.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

$20,864.00
$34,760.00
$69,520.00

$600.00

$600.00

$7,663.00

$50.00
$150.00
$65.00 /hour
$1,000



MISCELLANEOQOUS

A. Public Records Request Fees

a

b.
e,
d.

Duplication of Hard Copies via Paper

Duplication of Hard Copies via Scanning

Electronic Media Fee

Staff hourly rate for: copying/scanning/faxing and emailing

$0.25 per copy
$0.25 per scan
$7.00

$45.00 / hour



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 12, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 3 — Consider a COLA to be included in the O&M Budget for
Budgeting Purposes

Recommendation

ACTION - The Finance Committee concurs with the recommendation that the Board approve
the COLA for budgeting purposes.

Item Explanation

Consistent with the COLA Policy, the Directors shall specifically approve or deny the COLA.
This action is specific to the non-exempt staff. Consideration for the Manager will be considered
at the time of the annual review.

The 2023 COLA (Jan — Dec) has been confirmed to be 4.22%. The average calculation is:

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Percentage
6 57| 52 |48 | 44 | 36 | 35| 37 | 39 | 32| 31 | 35 4.22

2023

Per Policy, the District uses the CPI West — Size B/C index.
At present, the salary expense included in the current O&M Budget is $424k.

Attachment(s)

None



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 8, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 4 — Consider Authorizing a Bond Call for the Texas Springs
Assessment District 2001-1

Recommendation

ACTION - The Finance Committee concurs with the recommendation that the Board authorize
the Manager to coordinate the prepayment of approximately $19,000 for AD 2001-1.

Item Explanation

Attached for your review and comment is an annual report created by NBS regarding the Texas
Springs Assessment District 2001-1 dated September 2023. As included in the summary on page
1, the Redemption Fund has a surplus of approximately $20k. Based upon further review and
analysis, NBS has revised the recommended prepayment as $19k. Based upon this surplus it is
desired that the Committee concur with the recommendation to the Board to authorize the
Manager to coordinate the prepayment with USDA.

Attachments

e AD 2001-1 — Annual Report dated September 2023



CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report For:
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2001-1

(TEXAS SPRINGS)
September 2023

Prepared by:

ONBS

helping communities
fund tomorrow

nbsgov.com

Corporate Headquarters

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

Toll free: 800.676.7516



TABLE OF CONTENTS

DiStriCt SUMIMAIY c.ciiiiiieiiiieciiiiieeiiiieiieiiintionieisnssisaseressesnsssrassassssssssersssssnssansssssssssssssnssannnannes
1. Levy ANAlYSIS siiicusisionsssisssvsssssonsiosvasssosssssss suasssnnsssisssinsssssssssssssssesss suasssssnssssasnssssssasennnnens
2. FIinancial STAtuS ....cccvviiiiriemiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiieiiiiiisssisnnieniesnessessssessssssssssssssssssssssssasssssassssssssssssns
2.1 Redemption FUNG....cciiiiiiii ettt et sttt e s an e
2.2 Assessed Value to Lien Ratio......oociirieiieiiiiee et
2.3 DelinQUENCY SUMMAIY wuivirisisriussinssaronsosssonsasionssssisisnssssssiosssnassssssisssssisasnsnsaasoonesnsos

Appendix A. District BOUNAAry .......ccooiiiiiiiiieiieeeiiiiiniiiiniiininirnnecnereeereseesse e s e ssesasssssssnes
Appendix B. Debt Variance REPOIt ......ccciiirieriiiiiiieerecioninreneissisnnmnssssssessssssssssssssssssssennsnsnanns
Appendix C. Current Debt Service Schedule...........ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniicrenr s
Appendix D. Delinquency SUMMary REPOrt........ccccciiieiiiiiiiiiiiieenmmsmisssssisiiismieieeniessssesssnns

Appendix E. Final Billing Detail REPOIt ......cccveeriiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieiiesieisesiniesissssssissssssssssesnnnns



DISTRICT SUMMARY

Centerville Community Services District (the “CSD”) formed Assessment District No. 2001-1 (Texas Springs)
(the “District”) in 2001 and issued $456,480 in Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (the “Bonds”), for
which the United States Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service (the “USDA-RUS”) is the
bondholder, to pay for the installation of certain public water system improvements. The improvements
included the construction of water mains, fire hydrants, and the acquisition of water main easements.

The Bonds are scheduled to mature on September 2, 2041.

Levy
The following table provides a summary of the Fiscal Year 2023/24 final levy amount.

Parcel FY 2023/24
District Count Levy
Assessment District No. 2001-1 (Texas Springs) 34 $34,948.48
Totals: 34 $34,948.48
Funds

The improvements have been completed and the Improvement Fund has been closed.

As of June 30, 2023, the CSD has a projected Redemption Fund surplus of approximately $20,000 after
accounting for the September 2, 2023 debt service payment and administrative expenses. NBS
recommends the surplus be used to redeem bonds prior to their scheduled maturity.

There currently exists a positive variance between future District billings and collections. NBS recommends
that the CSD verify the amount of funds available and to use surplus funds to redeem bonds in the near
future.

The District is currently on the Shasta County Teeter Plan. Per Resolution No. 02-05, no deposit to the
Reserve Fund is required so long as the assessment installments are covered by the Shasta County Teeter
Plan. If the District were to be dropped from the Shasta County Teeter Plan, then an amount equal to one-
tenth of the average annual debt service would be added to the annual assessment until the Reserve Fund
is equal to the average annual debt service on the Bonds.

Delinquencies
As of June 30, 2023, the delinquency rate for Fiscal Year 2022/23 is 2.44%. The overall delinquency rate for

the District is 0.17%. Shasta County teeters assessments and will not remove delinquent parcels from the
tax roll, as such, the CSD has opted not to take any independent action related to delinquency
management.

NBS

Melissa Ellico, Administrator

Darrylanne Zarate, Project Manager
Stephanie Parson, Client Services Director

N BS Centerville Community Services District
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs 1



L. LEVY ANALYSH

A summary of the levy for Fiscal Year 2023/24 is shown in the table and chart below.

Description Amount

Principal $12,249.95
Interest 14,854.53
Administrative Fees/Expenses ! 7,844.00
Total Levy Amount: $34,948.48
Levied Parcel Count 34

(1) Includes County collection fees and installment rounding for tax roll purposes.

FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 BUDGET

Administrative —
. Principal
Fees/Expenses e 35%
22% ‘ °

Interest
43%

ﬂ N BS Centerville Community Services District
B Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs



2. FINANCIAL STATUS

2.1 Redemption Fund

Description Amount

Redemption Fund Balance 6/30/2023 $43,451.90
9/2/2023 Debt Service (15,474.75)
Estimated Administrative Expenses ¥ (7,844.00)

Estimated Redemption Fund Balance 12/2023 $20,133.15

(1) Administrative expenses for Fiscal Year 2023/24.

2.2 Assessed Value to Lien Ratio

Description
Assessed Value $8,793,600.00

Unbilled Principal ? 330,100.40

Ratio 26.64:1

(1) Land value plus improvement value of levied parcels within the District, as of January 1, 2023.
(2) Unbilled principal includes the principal amount placed on the 2023/24 tax roll.

2.3 Delinquency Summary

The following table summarizes the Fiscal Year 2022/23 delinquency rate for the District. Please refer to
Appendix D for the District’s historical delinquency rates.

Description Amount

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Amount Levied $35,037.56

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Amount Delinquent 855.84

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Delinquency Rate 2.44%

The Foreclosure Covenant is defined as follows: No later than October 1 in any year, the CSD shall file an
action in the Superior Court to foreclose the lien on each delinquent assessment if the sum of uncured
assessment delinquencies for the preceding fiscal year exceeds five percent (5%) of the assessment
installments posted to the tax roll for that fiscal year, and if the amount of the Special Reserve Fund is less
than the Reserve Requirement; provided that nothing in this covenant to initiate foreclosure, as provided
in the foregoing sentence, shall be construed to preclude the CSD from initiating foreclosure on any
delinquency at such earlier date as the CSD, in its sole discretion, may determine.

r N N BS Centerville Community Services District
R Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs 3



APPENDIX A. DISTRICT BOUNDARY

—

v

—ri—“;ﬁ,“‘__«‘l"(f,

(st OF B CONTY OF SNesTA
ASSESSUENT ESIRICT BONDARY
18 isesorwes
DTR~]A)  ASESSORS WP 500K & PACE ”
SPRINGS
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2001~1

FEED N BE OFFCE OF TE BOMD OF DRECTCRS
TS o BAY O srsscssmsconsicssssis Focs

AT CEWIT, STRELEY
CENTERWUE COMLRITY SOCES BSTRCT

SECOROED M THE OFFXE OF N SECRETARY OF W COVIDRMLLE,
SERWCES DSTRCT TS s DAY F s

B
CINERVRLE COMMMY SCRWCEY RSTRCT

AN ASSESSUNT 1S LEVED BY THE SOUD OF DRECTINS OF DE
SERWCES DISTRCT OF T LOFS, PICSS A0
ASSESSUENT DL S0

SERWCES QSIRT
PARCEL OF LAND SHOWS O TS
CENTERWLE COMANTY SBRCES BSICT

HECONDED ¢ D ORCE OF INE SIASTR COUNTY SUREYOR.
| —" ). JSUN— W

PATROK TR, CONTY SURVEYOR
NI OF ST, CAFOREA
L
D Z‘arw o0l 4T 7€
R oF. T2OXA4 M BOOX. et 2
A CMMLMTY FACUITES DISTRCTS 4T ~
R OFFICE O DI OOUNTY RECEROER OF THE COUNTY OF SUSTA,
SHTE OF CaLrome.
S MCRES, CONIY RECOROER

NBS

Centerville Community Services District

Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs



APPENDIX B. DEBT VARIANCE REPORT

The following page shows the Debt Variance Report.

N BS Centerville Community Services District
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs B



Centerville Community Services District
Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1
Debt Variance Report

Bill Date Principal Billed Principal Due Interest Billed Interest Due Surplus (Deficit)
08/01/2023 $12,249.95 $9,900.00 $14,854.53 $11,317.50 $5,886.98
08/01/2024 12,900.48 9,800.00 14,303.26 10,872.00 6,531.74
08/01/2025 13,442.51 10,200.00 13,722.71 10,431.00 6,534.22
08/01/2026 13,984.58 10,600.00 13,117.83 9,972.00 6,530.41
08/01/2027 14,635.00 11,100.00 12,488.53 9,495.00 6,528.53
08/01/2028 15,285.43 11,600.00 11,830.03 8,995.50 6,519.96
08/01/2029 16,044.30 12,200.00 11,142.13 8,473.50 6,512.93
08/01/2030 16,694.76 12,700.00 10,420.18 7,924.50 6,490.44
08/01/2031 17,453.55 13,300.00 9,668.87 7,353.00 6,469.42
08/01/2032 18,320.89 13,900.00 8,883.44 6,754.50 6,549.83
08/01/2033 19,079.72 14,500.00 8,058.99 6,129.00 6,509.71
08/01/2034 19,946.95 15,200.00 7,200.46 5,476.50 6,470.91
08/01/2035 20,814.28 15,800.00 6,302.87 4,792.50 6,524.65
08/01/2036 21,789.80 16,600.00 5,366.17 4,081.50 6,474.47
08/01/2037 22,765.53 17,300.00 4,385.59 3,334.50 6,516.62
08/01/2038 23,849.61 18,100.00 3,361.14 2,556.00 6,554.75
08/01/2039 24,825.34 18,900.00 2,287.87 1,741.50 6,471.71
08/01/2040 26,017.72 19,800.00 1,170.80 891.00 6,497.52
Total: $330,100.40 $251,500.00 $158,565.40 $120,591.00 $116,574.80

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1of1 08/30/2023 11:54:54AM



APPENDIX C. CURRENT DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

The following pages show the Current Debt Service Schedule.

{é\ N Bs Centerville Community Services District
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs



Centerville Community Services District
Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1
Current Debt Service Schedule

Bonds Dated: 06/13/2002
Bonds Issued: $456,480.00

Payment Interest Payment Annual Call
Date Cusip Rate Balance Principal Interest Total Total Premium Status
03/02/2003 4.5000% $456,480.00 $0.00 $14,778.54 $14,778.54 $0.00 0.0000% Paid
09/02/2003 4.5000 456,480.00 4,480.00 10,270.80 14,750.80 29,529.34 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2004 4.5000 452,000.00 .00 10,170.00 10,170.00 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2004 4.5000 452,000.00 4,700.00 10,170.00 14,870.00 25,040.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2005 4.5000 447,300.00 .00 10,064.25 10,064.25 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2005 4.5000 447,300.00 4,900.00 10,064.25 14,964.25 25,028.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2006 4.5000 442,400.00 .00 9,954.00 9,954.00 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2006 4.5000 442,400.00 5,100.00 9,954.00 15,054.00 25,008.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2007 4.5000 437,300.00 .00 9,839.25 9,839.25 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2007 4.5000 437,300.00 5,400.00 9,839.25 15,239.25 25,078.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2008 4.5000 431,900.00 .00 9,717.75 9,717.75 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2008 4.5000 431,900.00 5,600.00 9,717.75 15,317.75 25,035.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2009 4.5000 426,300.00 .00 9,591.75 9,591.75 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2009 4.5000 426,300.00 5,900.00 9,591.75 15,491.75 25,083.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2010 4.5000 420,400.00 .00 9,459.00 9,459.00 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2010 4.5000 420,400.00 6,100.00 9,459.00 15,559.00 25,018.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2011 4.5000 414,300.00 .00 9,321.75 9,321.75 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2011 4.5000 414,300.00 6,400.00 9,321.75 15,721.75 25,043.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2012 4.5000 407,900.00 .00 9,177.75 9,177.75 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2012 4.5000 407,900.00 6,700.00 9,177.75 15,877.75 25,055.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2013 4.5000 401,200.00 .00 9,027.00 9,027.00 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2013 4.5000 401,200.00 7,000.00 9,027.00 16,027.00 25,054.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2014 4.5000 394,200.00 .00 8,869.50 8,869.50 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2014 4.5000 394,200.00 7,300.00 8,869.50 16,169.50 25,039.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2015 4.5000 386,900.00 .00 8,705.25 8,705.25 .00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2015 0.0000 386,900.00 37,000.00 .00 37,000.00 .00 0.0000 Bond Call
09/02/2015 4.5000 349,900.00 6,900.00 7,872.75 14,772.75 60,478.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2016 4.5000 343,000.00 .00 7,717.50 7,717.50 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2016 4.5000 343,000.00 7,200.00 7,717.50 14,917.50 22,635.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2017 4.5000 335,800.00 .00 7,555.50 7,555.50 .00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2017 0.0000 335,800.00 9,400.00 .00 9,400.00 .00 0.0000 Bond Call
09/02/2017 4.5000 326,400.00 7,500.00 7,344.00 14,844.00 31,799.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2018 4.5000 318,900.00 .00 7,175.25 7,175.25 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2018 4.5000 318,900.00 7,700.00 7,175.25 14,875.25 22,050.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2019 4.5000 311,200.00 .00 7,002.00 7,002.00 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2019 4.5000 311,200.00 8,000.00 7,002.00 15,002.00 22,004.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2020 4.5000 303,200.00 .00 6,822.00 6,822.00 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2020 4.5000 303,200.00 8,300.00 6,822.00 15,122.00 21,944.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2021 4.5000 294,900.00 .00 6,635.25 6,635.25 .00 0.0000 Paid
09/02/2021 4.5000 294,900.00 8,700.00 6,635.25 15,335.25 21,970.50 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2022 4.5000 286,200.00 .00 6,439.50 6,439.50 .00 0.0000 Paid

Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 1 of 2 08/30/2023 11:54:53AM



Centerville Community Services District
Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1
Current Debt Service Schedule

Bonds Dated: 06/13/2002
Bonds Issued: $456,480.00

Payment Interest Payment Annual Call

Date cusip Rate Balance Principal Interest Total Total Premium Status
09/02/2022 4.5000 286,200.00 9,100.00 6,439.50 15,539.50 21,979.00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2023 4.5000 277,100.00 .00 6,234.75 6,234.75 .00 0.0000 Paid
03/02/2023 0.0000 277,100.00 16,000.00 .00 16,000.00 .00 0.0000 Bond Call
09/02/2023 4.5000 261,100.00 9,600.00 5,874.75 15,474.75 37,709.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2024 4.5000 251,500.00 .00 5,658.75 5,658.75 .00 0.0000  Unpaid
09/02/2024 4.5000 251,500.00 9,900.00 5,658.75 15,558.75 21,217.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2025 4.5000 241,600.00 .00 5,436.00 5,436.00 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2025 4.5000 241,600.00 9,800.00 5,436.00 15,236.00 20,672.00 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2026 4.5000 231,800.00 .00 5,215.50 5,215.50 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2026 4.5000 231,800.00 10,200.00 5,215.50 15,415.50 20,631.00 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2027 4.5000 221,600.00 .00 4,986.00 4,986.00 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2027 4.5000 221,600.00 10,600.00 4,986.00 15,586.00 20,572.00 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2028 4.5000 211,000.00 .00 4,747.50 4,747.50 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2028 4.5000 211,000.00 11,100.00 4,747.50 15,847.50 20,595.00 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2029 4.5000 199,900.00 .00 4,497.75 4,497.75 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2029 4.5000 199,900.00 11,600.00 4,497.75 16,097.75 20,595.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2030 4.5000 188,300.00 .00 4,236.75 4,236.75 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2030 4.5000 188,300.00 12,200.00 4,236.75 16,436.75 20,673.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2031 4.5000 176,100.00 .00 3,962.25 3,962.25 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2031 4.5000 176,100.00 12,700.00 3,962.25 16,662.25 20,624.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2032 4.5000 163,400.00 .00 3,676.50 3,676.50 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2032 4.5000 163,400.00 13,300.00 3,676.50 16,976.50 20,653.00 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2033 4.5000 150,100.00 .00 3,377.25 3,377.25 .00 0.0000  Unpaid
09/02/2033 4.5000 150,100.00 13,900.00 3,377.25 17,277.25 20,654.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2034 4.5000 136,200.00 .00 3,064.50 3,064.50 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2034 4.5000 136,200.00 14,500.00 3,064.50 17,564.50 20,629.00 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2035 4.5000 121,700.00 .00 2,738.25 2,738.25 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2035 4.5000 121,700.00 15,200.00 2,738.25 17,938.25 20,676.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2036 4.5000 106,500.00 .00 2,396.25 2,396.25 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2036 4.5000 106,500.00 15,800.00 2,396.25 18,196.25 20,592.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2037 4.5000 90,700.00 .00 2,040.75 2,040.75 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2037 4.5000 90,700.00 16,600.00 2,040.75 18,640.75 20,681.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2038 4.5000 74,100.00 .00 1,667.25 1,667.25 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2038 4.5000 74,100.00 17,300.00 1,667.25 18,967.25 20,634.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2039 4.5000 56,800.00 .00 1,278.00 1,278.00 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2039 4.5000 56,800.00 18,100.00 1,278.00 19,378.00 20,656.00 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2040 4.5000 38,700.00 .00 870.75 870.75 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2040 4.5000 38,700.00 18,900.00 870.75 19,770.75 20,641.50 0.0000 Unpaid
03/02/2041 4.5000 19,800.00 .00 445.50 445.50 .00 0.0000 Unpaid
09/02/2041 4.5000 19,800.00 19,800.00 445.50 20,245.50 20,691.00 0.0000 Unpaid
Grand Total: $456,480.00 $483,194.34 $939,674.34  $939,674.34

Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 2 of 2 08/30/2023 11:54:53AM



APPENDIX D. DELINQUENCY SUMMARY REPORT

The following pages show the current Delinquency Summary Report.

1\ N BS Centerville Community Services District
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs



Centerville Community Services District
Delinquency Summary Report

As of: 06/30/2023

Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent
District Due Date Amount Amount Amount Amount % Installments  Installments  Installments Installments %
Texas Springs - Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1 I
08/01/2002 Billing:
12/10/2002 $17,771.23 $17,771.23 $0.00 0.00% 26 26 0 0.00%
04/10/2003 $17,771.23 $17,771.23 $0.00 0.00% 26 26 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $35,542.46 $35,542.46 $0.00 0.00% 52 52 0 0.00%
08/01/2003 Billing:
12/10/2003 $14,174.05 $14,174.05 $0.00 0.00% 25 25 0 0.00%
04/10/2004 $14,174.05 $14,174.05 $0.00 0.00% 25 25 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $28,348.10 $28,348.10 $0.00 0.00% 50 50 0 0.00%
08/01/2004 Billing:
12/10/2004 $13,453.52 $13,453.52 $0.00 0.00% 26 26 0 0.00%
04/10/2005 $13,453.52 $13,453.52 $0.00 0.00% 26 26 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $26,907.04 $26,907.04 $0.00 0.00% 52 52 0 0.00%
08/01/2005 Billing:
12/10/2005 $13,420.56 $13,420.56 $0.00 0.00% 24 24 0 0.00%
04/10/2006 $13,420.56 $13,420.56 $0.00 0.00% 24 24 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $26,841.12 $26,841.12 $0.00 0.00% 48 48 0 0.00%
08/01/2006 Billing:
12/10/2006 $13,500.83 $13,500.83 $0.00 0.00% 25 25 0 0.00%
04/10/2007 $13,500.83 $13,500.83 $0.00 0.00% 25 25 0.00%
Subtotal: $27,001.66 $27,001.66 $0.00 0.00% 50 50 0 0.00%
08/01/2007 Billing:
12/10/2007 $15,217.08 $15,217.08 $0.00 0.00% 31 30 0 0.00%
04/10/2008 $15,217.08 $15,217.08 $0.00 0.00% 31 30 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $30,434.16 $30,434.16 $0.00 0.00% 62 60 0 0.00%
08/01/2008 Billing:
12/10/2008 $15,069.10 $15,069.10 $0.00 0.00% 30 30 0 0.00%
04/10/2009 $15,069.10 $15,069.10 $0.00 0.00% 30 30 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $30,138.20 $30,138.20 $0.00 0.00% 60 60 0 0.00%
Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 1 of 4 08/30/2023 12:02:38PM



Centerville Community Services District
Delinquency Summary Report

As of: 06/30/2023

Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent
District Due Date Amount Amount Amount Amount % Installments  Installments  Installments Installments %
Texas Springs - Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1 I
08/01/2009 Billing:
12/10/2009 $15,056.51 $15,056.51 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
04/10/2010 $15,056.51 $15,056.51 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $30,113.02 $30,113.02 $0.00 0.00% 66 66 0 0.00%
08/01/2010 Billing:
12/10/2010 $15,095.59 $15,095.59 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
04/10/2011 $15,095.59 $15,095.59 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $30,191.18 $30,191.18 $0.00 0.00% 66 66 0 0.00%
08/01/2011 Billing:
12/10/2011 $15,213.94 $15,213.94 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
04/10/2012 $15,213.94 $15,213.94 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $30,427.88 $30,427.88 $0.00 0.00% 66 66 0 0.00%
08/01/2012 Billing:
12/10/2012 $16,120.72 $16,120.72 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
04/10/2013 $16,120.72 $16,120.72 $0.00 0.00% 33 33 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $32,241.44 $32,241.44 $0.00 0.00% 66 66 0 0.00%
08/01/2013 Billing:
12/10/2013 $17,092.54 $17,092.54 $0.00 0.00% 34 34 0 0.00%
04/10/2014 $17,092.54 $17,092.54 $0.00 0.00% 34 34 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $34,185.08 $34,185.08 $0.00 0.00% 68 68 0 0.00%
08/01/2014 Billing:
12/10/2014 $16,989.41 $16,989.41 $0.00 0.00% 34 34 0 0.00%
04/10/2015 $16,989.41 $16,989.41 $0.00 0.00% 34 34 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $33,978.82 $33,978.82 $0.00 0.00% 68 68 0 0.00%
08/01/2015 Billing:
12/10/2015 $17,104.29 $17,104.29 $0.00 0.00% 36 34 0 0.00%
04/10/2016 $17,104.29 $17,104.29 $0.00 0.00% 36 34 0 0.00%
Subtotal: $34,208.58 $34,208.58 $0.00 0.00% 72 68 0 0.00%

Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page 2 of 4

08/30/2023 12:02:38PM



Centerville Community Services District
Delinquency Summary Report
As of: 06/30/2023

Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent
District Due Date Amount Amount Amount Amount % Installments  Installments  Installments Installments %
Texas Springs - Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1 I
08/01/2016 Billing:
12/10/2016 $16,956.16 $16,956.16 $0.00 0.00% 35 34 0 0.00%
04/10/2017 $16,956.16 $16,956.16 $0.00 0.00% 35 34 0.00%
Subtotal: $33,912.32 $33,912.32 $0.00 0.00% 70 68 0 0.00%
08/01/2017 Billing:
12/10/2017 $17,174.72 $17,136.31 $38.41 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
04/10/2018 $17,174.72 $17,136.31 $38.41 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
Subtotal: $34,349.44 $34,272.62 $76.82 0.22% 68 66 2.94%
08/01/2018 Billing:
12/10/2018 $17,092.21 $17,053.98 $38.23 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
04/10/2019 $17,092.21 $17,053.98 $38.23 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
Subtotal: $34,184.42 $34,107.96 $76.46 0.22% 68 66 2 2.94%
08/01/2019 Billing:
12/10/2019 $17,163.62 $17,125.23 $38.39 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
04/10/2020 $17,163.62 $17,125.23 $38.39 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
Subtotal: $34,327.24 $34,250.46 $76.78 0.22% 68 66 2 2.94%
08/01/2020 Billing:
12/10/2020 $17,231.29 $17,192.76 $38.53 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
04/10/2021 $17,231.29 $17,192.76 $38.53 0.22% 34 33 1 2.94%
Subtotal: $34,462.58 $34,385.52 $77.06 0.22% 68 66 2 2.94%
08/01/2021 Billing:
12/10/2021 $17,258.16 $17,258.16 $0.00 0.00% 34 34 0 0.00%
04/10/2022 $17,258.16 $17,258.16 $0.00 0.00% 34 34 0.00%
Subtotal: $34,516.32 $34,516.32 $0.00 0.00% 68 68 0 0.00%
08/01/2022 Billing:
12/10/2022 $17,518.78 $17,090.86 $427.92 2.44% 34 33 1 2.94%
04/10/2023 $17,518.78 $17,090.86 $427.92 2.44% 34 33 1 2.94%
Subtotal: $35,037.56 $34,181.72 $855.84 2.44% 68 66 2.94%
Copyright © 2012 by NBS Page30of4 08/30/2023 12:02:38PM



Centerville Community Services District
Delinquency Summary Report

As of: 06/30/2023

Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent Billed Paid Delinquent Delinquent
District Due Date Amount Amount Amount Amount % Installments  Installments  Installments Installments %
Texas Springs - Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1 |
Texas Springs Total: $671,348.62 $670,185.66 $1,162.96 0.17% 1,324 1,306 10 0.76%
Agency Grand Total: $671,348.62 $670,185.66 $1,162.96 0.17% 1,324 1,306 10 0.76%

Copyright © 2012 by NBS

Page 4 of 4 08/30/2023 12:02:38PM



APPENDIX E. FINAL BILLING DETAIL REPORT

The following page shows the Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24.

a NBS Centerville Community Services District
o Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report —Assessment District No. 2001-1 Texas Springs



Centerville Community Services District
Texas Springs Water Assessment District 2001-1
Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24

Account Number Principal Interest Statutory Coll. Fee Prorata Other Total
208-180-001-000 $297.92 $361.26 $16.00 $178.49 ($0.01) $853.66
208-180-008-000 360.92 437.66 16.00 216.24 0.00 1,030.82
208-180-009-000 360.92 437.66 16.00 216.24 0.00 1,030.82
208-180-010-000 26.73 32.42 2.96 16.02 (0.01) 78.12
208-180-011-000 26.73 32.42 2:96 16.02 (0.01) 78.12
208-180-014-000 297.92 361.26 16.00 178.49 (0.01) 853.66
208-180-015-000 26.73 32.42 2.96 16.02 (0.01) 78.12
208-180-017-000 360.92 437.66 16.00 216.24 0.00 1,030.82
208-180-019-000 297.92 361.26 16.00 178.49 (0.01) 853.66
208-180-020-000 297.92 361.26 16.00 178.49 (0.01) 853.66
208-180-021-000 360.92 437.66 16.00 216.24 0.00 1,030.82
208-180-023-000 297.92 361.26 16.00 178.49 (0.01) 853.66
208-180-024-000 297.92 361.26 16.00 178.49 (0.01) 853.66
208-180-028-000 338.98 411.06 16.00 203.09 (0.01) 969.12
208-180-029-000 338.98 411.06 16.00 203.09 (0.01) 969.12
208-180-033-000 444.80 539.37 16.00 266.49 0.00 1,266.66
208-180-034-000 444.80 539.37 16.00 266.49 0.00 1,266.66
208-180-035-000 444.80 539.37 16.00 266.49 0.00 1,266.66
208-180-036-000 444.80 539.37 16.00 266.49 0.00 1,266.66
208-180-037-000 444.80 539.37 16.00 266.49 0.00 1,266.66
208-180-038-000 444.80 539.37 16.00 266.49 0.00 1,266.66
208-180-043-000 338.98 411.06 16.00 203.09 (0.01) 969.12
208-180-046-000 297.92 361.26 16.00 178.49 (0.01) 853.66
208-190-057-000 352.67 427.65 16.00 211.30 0.00 1,007.62
208-190-068-000 360.92 437.66 16.00 216.24 0.00 1,030.82
208-220-010-000 944.39 1,145.18 16.00 565.81 0.00 2,671.38
208-220-027-000 595.84 722.53 16.00 356.99 0.00 1,691.36
208-430-001-000 323.23 391.96 16.00 193.66 (0.01) 924.84
208-430-003-000 323.23 391.96 16.00 193.66 (0.01) 924.84
208-430-004-000 323.23 391.96 16.00 193.66 (0.01) 924.84
208-430-025-000 323.23 391.96 16.00 193.66 (0.01) 924.84
208-430-033-000 352.67 427.65 16.00 211.29 (0.01) 1,007.60
208-450-001-000 735.15 891.45 16.00 440.45 (0.01) 2,083.04
208-450-002-000 32034 388.45 16.00 191.93 0.00 916.72
34 Accounts $12,249.95 $14,854.53 $504.88 $7,339.31 ($0.19) $34,948.48
34 Total Accounts $12,249.95 $14,854.53 $504.88 $7,339.31 ($0.19) $34,948.48

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1of 1 08/30/2023 11:59:18AM



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 12, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This provides updated information related to the project.

Discussion

Mead & Hunt continues to make progress with the preliminary design. The 70% design submittal is
expected late March.

Attachment(s) — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 15, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This is a project update and an agenda place holder.
The remining $148k continues to be held in the District’s LAIF account compounding interest.
Discussion

Recently, it has been confirmed that CalOES continues to review a single project included in the Carr
Fire grant. Once this is completed by CalOES the file will then be turned over to FEMA for its final
review and project close-out. Once this is done, the District will then receive a final accounting of the
cost share.

Fiscal Impact

It is anticipated that the remaining reserve funds will be retained by the District. It has been reaffirmed
by the consultant that part of the close-out process is to confirm that the projects were completed, the
expenses are valid, and that there were no additional funding sources such as an insurance claim.

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $148k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest.

Attachment(s) — None



